AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action,
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Perquimans County Library
June 3, 2024
7:00:p:m.

Board of Eqgualization & Review o meet in Meeting Hoom at Perguimans County
Library at 6:50 p.m,

L Call to Order

I Prayer & Pledge

1. fﬁ\ppmval of Agenda
v, Consent Agenda

{Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vole, unless a
request for removal of an itern or items is made from a Cormmisgioner or Cammissionars.}

A, Approval of Minutes: May 2, 2024 Budget Work Session, May 6, 2024 Regular Meeting, May 20, 2024
Work Session (cancelled), and May 23, 2024 Budget Work Session.

B. Tax Relsase / Refund Approvals

G, Personnel Mattera

1. Appointment: IMC | working against IMC 1T (2)
2. Appointment: Uncertified Deputy
3. Appointment: Fill-in at Canter far Active Living (2)
4, Removed from Roster: Part-Time/Fil-in EMT
5. Removed from Roster; Part-Time/Fill-in AREMT
6. Resignation: Parl-Time/Fill-in Paramedic
7. Resignation: Full-Time Paramedic
ACFION 8. Rermoved frorn Roster: Part-Time/Fill-in Telesommunicator |
REQUIRED 8, Resignation: Full-Time Cerifled Telecornmmunicator [l
' 10. Removed from Roster: Park-Time/Fillin Non-Cerified Telecommunicator
D. Step Increases/Merit Increases
1. Social Services (3)
2. EMS (1)
3. Telecormmunications (1)
4. Recraation Department (1)
5. Sheriff's Office (2)
E.  Budget Amendment Nos, 34 - 35
F.  Miscellanecus Documents
1. Resolution: Surplus Equiprnent
2 Juvenilm Crims Prevention Council (JCFC) Documentation
¥ Certification for FY 2024-2025
¥ Inter-Agency Council Appointments for FY 2024-2025
3, 24-28 Insurance Renewal Proposals
¥ 2024 Perquimeans Co, LEF Renewsai Proposal
P 2024 Perquirmans Co, WG Renewal Proposal
4.  Memorangum of Paricipation - 2021 GASE 74 Actuarial Valuation of Employers OPEB Plan
V. Recognition of Employees’ Years of Service
VL Schedided Appointments
A, Brooks Braswell, NCDOT 7:00 p.m.
B. 705 pm,
M?_‘;‘fﬁ} T Presentation of FY 2024-2025 Budget
4 L 1
reouirkn VIR Yy Commissioner’'s Concerns/Committee Reports
A,
8.
1X. Old Business
A.  Updates from County Manager

.

*Addi;inns or Cotesctions 1o Agenda



{ B. Board Vacancies
1. Community Advisory Comsmittes (4}
2, Seniwr Tathesl Legislature Alternate Dalagate

POSSIELE
ALTYOM
RECGUIRER

X. [ New Business

Sale of Surplus Equipment

ACTION Planning ltem: Two-Year Extension Request for Preliminary Plat for The Moorings at Albemarte

A
REOUIRED s 2
D
B

X, Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
(If you wish o address the Board, please state your name for the record prior 1o speaking)

NG
ACTION % A,
REQUIRED B

L.C.

ACTION :
rpquirep Xl Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

#

RDEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
* Plailog
#  Tax Department Report
#  Building inspector's Reports
# Code Enforcement Reports
# Sheriffs Rapart

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

*Additimm or Cofrections to Agendn



NOTES FRORM THE COUNTY MANAGER
June 3, 2024
7:00 p.m.

Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Meeting Room at Perquirmans County Library

VIA.

Vil

XA
IX.B.

XA

at 8:50 p.m.

Enclosures: Iltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.

The following presentations and introduction of new employees will be done:

A, Presentations

1. Recosnitien of Emplovess’ Yeays of Service with the County: Beginning June |, 2022, the Board will be recognizing the employees
who have been working with the County for 5, 10, 15, 20, eto. years. This month, we will be recognizing the following employess:
Employee Departmont Employee No, of Effective
» Name ndob Fitte Yenrs Date
Alyssa Polumbo EMS EMS Complisnce Officer/Paramedic 5 years 06/0L20%4
| Dwinton Jordar, Jr. Shenils Office Certified Peputy 20 years 0G/0 /2024
2. introduction of New Employees: The foltowing employee will be introduced:
Depariment l—Iimpluyuew Emplayee Effective
Hepd Namg Job Title n Date
Thomas Reid, Chief Deputy | Brandyn A. Snyder Hneertified Deputy 06/ /2074

Enclosures: Brook Braswell, NCDOT, will present the proposed upgrades to River Front Drive in order for
it to be added to the State Road Maintenance System. Mr. Braswell is requesting that the Board consider
the enclosed Resolution of Support to secure funding for the project. The Engineer's Estimated Cost for this
project is $350,000. Board consideration and approval is being requested,

County Manager Heath will present the FY 2024-2025 Budget Message to the Board and request to set up

a Public Hearing on June 17, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. {coples of the Budget Message wilf be provided to you

on Monday night)

County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

The following hoard/committes has vacancies which need to be filled:

b, Community Advisory Commities: Currently, we anly have one member on this Committes. We have placed an advertisement
{or these vacancies on the County Website & Favebook page. No new information witl be provided. We still need to fill a lotal

of four vacamm
Senior Tar H poate, Alternate & Senior Tarhegl Community Advisory Commyittee: We bave appointed

Mr. Thomas St. mhn as lhc: dcngdlc 5o now we ived (o have an alternate and someone (o serve on the Senior Tarheel Community
Advisory Committee,

The County has adopted a resolution proclaiming the following vehicles as surplus equipment and to proceed
io selt them on GovDeals. The bid period for the fallowing surplus items with GovDeals will close on June 3,
2024 at 11:00 a.m. The Board will need to consider the sale of the following items that has been listed with
GovDeals:

[ 3

DATE START 501D
BUYER ITEM SURPLUSED BII} AMOUNT
1999 Ford Ranger, VIN #IFTYRIAVTATA40273 5/6/2024 300
2003 Ford Ranger, VIN #IFTYRA4V73PA20733 346/2024 5500

e e ey e ol e e ke e

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent ifems as foflows will he adopted with a single motion, second and vole,
unless a request for removal from the Consant Agenda is heard from a Comrigsioner)

Enclosures: Approval of Minutes: May 2, 2024 Budget Work Session, May 6, 2024 Regular Meeting, May 20, 2024 Work
Sesalon {cancelled), and May 23, 2024 Budget Work Session,

Enclosure: Tax Release / Refund Approvals - See attached listing

Enciosures: Personngl Matiers

Employee Employee Action Grade/ New Effcctive
Name Jub Titte Reguired Siep Snlary Date
Crystel Bowe IMC T working spainst IMC H Appuintiment 61/3 $33.937 06/01/2024
Jatisy Montague IMC I working ggainst jMC H Appointmeni 61(4 $34.787 | 06012024
Brandyn A. Snyder Uncertified Peputy Apvointtnent 63N 338 543 06/01/2024
Bea Speath Fill-En at Center Jor Active Living Appointment n/g $18.62hr, | 06/01 2024
Debbie Statbings Fill-In at Center for Active Living Appuointment A 06/01/2024 1
Lopan Hogge Past=Time/Fill-In EMT Remaved from Roster 06/ 1402024
L Jaeoh Bush Part-Time/Fill-In AEMT Removed trom Roster 06/012024 |

*Additinns or Corections 1 Notes



Empltoyec Lmployes Action Grade/ New Effective
Nime Job Title e Reguired Step Sala o Bate
Kimberly Meads Part-Time/Fill-In Paramedic Resisnation L AR (5/31/2024
Sean Tripp Eull-Tiss Poratnedic _Resignation BB E B 2024
Logan Hogog Part-Time/Fill-In Telecommunisator | Removed [rom Roster  flsd e
Branden Mclion Pull-Time Certified Telecommunicatee 41 | Resignation b 2 W 08/17/0024 |
Clatee Hajslop Part~Time/Fill-In Nen-Certified Telecommunicator | Remaoved from Roster mm SRR 060172024

£, Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step or merit increases were apprcved for the empioyees. The
following individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for step or mernt Increases:

Department E mplt)yﬁ:_m- Employee Grade/ New Effective
Natie Nane — Job Title Srep Satary Date
Social Serviees Angele fordan Director 79/2 F73.069 | 06/01/2024
Social Services Candice Mallory Socint Worker 1 4972 $av 113 | O8/012024
Social Serviges Surah Ownley fncone Maintenance 11 a3nd £36,179 | (06/01/2024
EMS Hazctene Byrum Part-Time/F -t EMT O6/6 | 21 8RMAr, | (6/01/2024
Telerommunicaljions Chartty Gebhn Fuli-Time Telecommunicator [ 0413 F38.726 06/011/2024
Recrealion Department l.ouis Fason Giroundskesper 3418 £30480 | GH/G1/2024%
Sheriff's Office Macey Cappel Adminisirative Asststant G4 $33.288 D6/D1f2024
Sheriff’s Office Taylor Digkey Beputy 662 $41.286 1 06/01/2024
*Hack dated due to missed mreric ineroase previously,

E. Enclosures: Budget Amendment Nos, 34 - 35 are enclosed for your review and action,
F.  Enclosures: The following miscellaneous documents are belng presented for Board consideration and action:

1.

Resolation - Surpius Equipment: The Board will need to consider the enclosed Resolution declaring equipment in Sheriffs OFffice as surplus and
to suthorize them to scli it on GovDeals. Board setion is heing requested.

2. .luvoniic Crime Prevention Councit (JCPC) Dorpmentation
Certification for FY 20242025 For nm)rmmmn only, this is to certify the finding from JCPC for FY 20242025,
2. Inter-Apeng A nenis for FY.2024-2025: For information only, this is to certify the tnter-Agency Council members for FY
2024.2025,
3, 24-25 Insuranee Remwul l‘mpo-mls
. 2 A I Renewal Proposal For information onty, the L&P Renewal Proposal has been aeeepted i signed by County

*Addixicms or Corrections 10 Notes

M:magcr l‘fi.-:ﬂth. U
2.0 2024 Perguimans Co. W Renewnd Proposal: FPor information only, the L& P Renewal Proposal has been pecepted and sighed by County
Mangger Heath.

Memarandum,_of Participation (MOL) — 2024 GASE 74 Actuarial Valugtion of Employer's OPLEE Plan; County Manager Meath & TFinance

Officer Mathews recommends the approval of the contract with Cavanaugh Macdenald Consulting, LEC to perform a GASE 74 actuarial valuation
of the Connty's OPEB Plan. Board action is being request.




E&R Memo - Page 1

107 N, Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 {252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252} 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT
MAY 28, 2024

Board of Commissioners;

The Board of E&R will need to reconvene. With it being a reval year, | would like keap the
Board of E&R open until June 17, when the Board meets to approve the budget. As of now,

I have no scheduled appointments,
I the Board of E&R adjourns and appeals are still taking place, you may be asked to act on the appeal

as Commissioners,

Tax Administrator



2092 May 2, 2024
VA, - Page 1

L e N T I I S

BUDGET WORK SESSION
May 2, 2024
700 pam.

The Perguimans County Board of Commissionars mel in & Budget Work Session on
Thursday, May 2, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. in the Auditorium of the Emergency Services Building.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallaga E, Nelson, Chairman Chatles Woodard, Viee Chairman
Timothy J. Cotpraw Joseph W. Hoffler
James W, Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: T. Kyle Jones

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Maath, Counly Manager/Daputy Clark

Tracy Mathews, Finance Offiecar

BUDCET PRESENTATION: SOCIAL SERVICES

AL 700 pum., Angela Jordan, Social Services Chirector, presented the FY 2024-2025 Budget for
Board consideration.

BUDGET PRESENTATION: ROARD OF EDUCATION

After Ms. Jordan presented the Soclal Services Budgat, Suparintendent Tanya Tumer introduced
Rube Blanchard, Finance Officer, whe presented the FY 2024.2026 Budget to the Boar,

ADRJOURNMENT

There heing no further business te discuss, the Chairman adjourned the meeting,

Wallace E. Malgon, Chagirman

Deputy Clerk to the Board

LI I R B R A B I

REGULAR METING
May 8, 2024
5:50 p.m.
The Perguirnans County Board of Commissiongrs met in a regular meeting on Manday, May &,

2024, at 6:50 p.m. in the Meeting Room of the Perquimans County Library lacated at 514 8. Chureh
Strost, Martford, NT 27944,

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelson, Chalrman Charles Woodard, Vice Chairman
Timothy J, Corprew Jeseph W, Hoffler
T. Kyle Jonas James W. Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: Neone

QOTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager Mary P, Hennicutt, Glerk to the Board

Robert Daniel, Gounty Attorney

~ Chairman Nelson called the mesting o order.  Commissioner Hoffler gave the invosstion and
Chairman Nelsan led the Pledge of Allegiance. Chairman Nelson welcomed everyona to the meating
and siated that the firet item of business was to hold a public hearing,

PUBLIC HEARING
Rezoning Request No. REZ-24-01, renuested by Joseph 7. Whitehuarst, Jr.

Chalrman Metson opesed tha Public Hasring stating that the purpase of s leglslative public hearing was 1o

) il i -

receive citirans' comments to conalder Rezaning Reguest Mo, REZ-24-01, requosted by Joseph Whitehurst, Jr, o
rezons §7.85 acres of tax pargel number 4.0036-0124F from Residential & Ag. District RA-43 to Residential & Ag.
District RA-32, Subject propaenty is on the wesl side of Woodville Road in the 200 biock and extends sauthwest lo
Magnolia Trall. There ware thirty-two (32) peaple present, Rhanda Repanshek, County Pranmer, prasantad the
following overview of the request;

2 Tiis grse has becn sdvertised and notices werd maflod md posted ai xite per NG Genernl Stalistes and aur County Zoniag Ordinmee.

¥ Being alegisinlive public hairing, the genersi public is nowed 1o speak and aive their oginiong.

 History:

+  Seplember 2004 Courtly Conunissioners rezoned the subject prreel from Rural Ap RA 10 Residentinl Az RA-43 w olfow a
mijor subdivision. Then ong yunr luter {September nnd Get, 2003) § had n prefiminary plat presented to Counly Coumsnissionsry
litleet "Cednrwaod Village Phase 2°, Forty lots of approximniely one nere cach were approvid on a prefinsinary gl tiat ind
sections A, 0, ond O Request fer apprval of section © was withdmwn, Preliminary plalexiension wis requested aned granied
in 2007 andd Jynae 2004, Bolh werg ane yoar gxtensions,

& At that time e reinimum 1o gige that was /llowed by the Cotmy 1o install Individun! septic syatems, was 33,000 sq. 1.y which
is what RA-43 referred o, Mow the County™s minimum ot size for septic aysiem insinlintion is 32,500 sq. [t which is what
RA-03 rators to. We weat from aftnoat s acee (o ¥ jincre.

w  Inlerior monds on the parecl aivd pomble winetliae imsiruetuns eve been exisubg shoce belore March 2008,

»  Uscs altowed in both disaricts, RA-93 and RA-32, are identicit. The gyly diffetencs is that e deovelopor caa utilize o slightly
givnlier 1oL size, b the required rodet fremtage zemaing ha game width oL 125 fee

o ThEs 5 locnid Bobwueos Hie jor subdivisions of Cedarwopd Village and Woadyille Vinuge. Tratlh of swhich ure zoned RA-43,
Appruxintistely six duri of Ihe cquestrzen gnin ut Woodvillo Road i Rurat Agricoitars RA snd is got part ol Biis request. Alsa,
whecliom of e eomeitrion nres is zaned RAADD but ivs nal i thig reguest zitlser.

»  Consisweney with 2016 Lund Use Tlah Updaie-- According to the Profecied Foture Land Use map in eor Coanty Land Use
Plzm, the subjett area 18 woned Residentiol. “This ctasstlicasion metudes Tond used for low and mediom-density residential
jurposus.

Aporoprinle Uses: Varicty of low densily single-family and ngricatiurnl wges.
Lrapspeonpsinge flges: Comnereia and industeist develapmen).

Allewnble Densitvi 1o 4 dwelling units ber rere.

Infrasirgeiune: County-wide waler system and waste disposal by seplie svsiem



May 2, 2024 (c;cintinu&d) 3983
VA, - Page 2
F Planwing Board spasimously found proposed Rueeonisg Mo, REZ24:00 10 be consisient gad i hoomoay with e cyaniy
connprebensive Lond Use Plan existing development patem becnuse the propased aren ol tiap Exhibie iX-1, ‘Projenied Fuivre
5..:|ml Use Unincorpornied Portong of Parquintsns Counly’, shasws he subject pres inbeked as *resldentunl”, s appropriate nses
mehude n vaiely of fow and awdivm-density singlecamily gies, a0 Fanning Bousd foud Bie reming wobe reasonsble beoise
BA-32 iz idention 10 LA-13 cxeept it allows a slighUly smstler i) size.

b Planiing Baurd wxningusly recomimends approval of' Resening Request REZ-24201 for i pareel nomber 4-G036:0124F 1 by

tzmedd Frone Residentizt and Agricwitneal Disiriel RA-43 10 Resideninl and Agriculorsd District RA=32.

¥ Halt reminds the Bonnd there are waltigie il parks i e reroaing neion W You vate Wnter. Mr. Mizelle with Ui Tinsons

e i here 1o reprosont e aplicnt. Mr, MineHe ntadi i few contments md ssked i ihe Bourd lad any questions. There boing
none, Ms, Repunshrek daked i there poy questions?

After her presentalion, Chairiman Nelson asked if there were any questions from the Board. There belng no
questions from the Board, Chairman Mefson aaked Mary Munmeult, Clerk fo the Soard, if snyone had slgned up to
apeak. The following individual marle @ few comments and asked several questigng;

oo detlyey Coppersmitl e HI6 dTngnetin Trall. teyifon G4 My Coppersmith askuwd if this subgivisian wag going w be

a continuation of Cedarwond Village or will it hove o new subdivision nanse. Witk wlding thesa extra tos, there will be nore
iradfic. How are they going e conneot the rands? feveloper Paurlck Whitehurst redprasded 1o g questions. Mr, Coppersiniih
axprassed comectns Mt 0 will reduce the vabue o his howe,

Chairman Nelson asked |f there were any further questions or cormments,  There betng nona, Mr. Neison
clased this public hearing &t ¥:10 p.m. on mobion mada by Charles Woodard, seconded by James W. Ward and
unanimeusly approved by the Board.

AGENDA

Chairman Naison stated that a copy of the amended Agenda was at their seats tonight. James W,
Ward made a motion te apprave the amended Agenda as presented, The motion was seconded by
Timathy J. Corpraw, and unanimously appraved by the Bogrd

GONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Nelson asked if there wara any lerns thal the Board wished ta ramove from the Congent
Agenda to discuss. There being nons, Charles Woodard made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda
a5 piesented. The motion was sacanded by Joseph W. Hoffler and unanimously approved by the Board,
1. Approval of Minutes: The Minutas of the Apsil 1, 2024 Regular Meeting, Aprll 8, 2074 Joinl Work Sassion
with Board of Education, April 15, 2024 Board Retrgal, Aprit 15, 2024 Work Session (cancelled), April 24-
25, 2024 Budget Work Sesslons ware approved by the Board,

2. Tax Refund Approval:
Tay T H
TRITeS, JHMEE EALT s it et e e e e e e Ly 88
Sald vehicle: B-mongd refund.  Account Mo, 8152884,

3 Personns Matterf‘:m'i"ha following personnel malters ware approved by the Board;

Einpliyer Eaployee Agtlen Graged 1 Mew Effective
..... N Jub Title Required Step Salary Date
Luelay Singek | Mon-Cerlifiedl Lieputy Appoinnent 651 | 348,544 | D3/01/029
Lawro: Bermer FullTime Mon-Certlied Tolueammunicnior Appniniment G005 | s3a 00 | 0saiannd
{hinnna Tucker Full-Time Non-Certified Telecommuni Agspointimicit af | SMBI0 | DSAIA024
Par-Timg/Flll-In Chiet Building Ly Apmoipineat IR J5A6. S5/ | G/t ii0a
Fuil-Time Certitied Telweommunicator | Cuptiflantion (41 36,884 | 05012024
Tyunna Green Fudl-Time Conilled Tolecemmuaicsor 1 Ciaglifiention G/ 14,884 | 050172004
Courney Langley | Full-Tine Mon-Certified Teloconmunlcoior Promotion [ 230,950 | O%/0172024
Tammy Chappe!] 1E 1 Broamotion 6343 535965 ) 05/01/2004
Mareny Garcia IMC T Prouiolion B LTS A0E 1 04012024
Fuye Myers Part-TinedFill-ln Nutrition R*"}i’;;"ﬁ'“"" 047297202
Parl-TimeFill-In Mon-Cenified Renrved fom
Aghloy Rison Telecon Roster B 1052024
Micole Anderson Fult-Thae FMlLA DS/OTI0
Alyssn Polunyhe EMS Complinnce Ofices/Pammalic LA 51612004
4,  Step/Merit increases:
LEmplayee } Empioyes ({0 Mo EHentive
Nume dob Fitie Steg Salary Dnte
Martn Birsenipre-Hnrris MO H 6372 530,70 | GAALRGEA
Jonya Averd Pari TimesERl-In Puramedie [T $21.680y, | B3012004°
Sharen Covpar Ofius Miustiger &7 39,100 QX023
LeAuino Wyine Olfee Manager 0244 | 43108 | 07017220230
Jangt Slallings SocrernryTechnician 61734 49,272 | 05/01/2024
Stueey Ward Business Mfersonnl Bropeay [T 533.037 | 050172038
- Fhseh dnied due to missed meris incrense previvusky,

3. Budget Amendment Nos, 30 - 31: The following budget amendments were approved by the Board;
BUDGET AMENDMENT MO, 38
GENERAL FUND

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER RESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREARE DECREASE
10-348-000 Stawe Granls - Socinl Serviees 10.728
10-6 1 0-204 155 « ADCPTIGN PROMUTION FUND 10,728
ENPLANATION: To nmend 7Y 23724 budgan o include addiieni) fusding ns avwarded Tor Adoption Services by he State
in Jung 2023 . e
RUBGET AMENDMENT NO, 31
GENERAL FURD
" ”" AMGURT "
CODE MUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE IN%ASE DECHEASE
10-398-00H) Fund Balanee Apprapriated 50.000
101506040 Tax - Profeasivnnl Sorvices 40000
10-50G-150 Ruiktings - Mainienange/Repni Buitdings 40,060
EXFPLANATION: To sniend FY 23/24 bugpe! 1o elude addivional funding o eover expenses,

6, Miscellaneous Doacuments: The following miscellaneous documenta ware approved by the Board:
i Speeind Eyvents A pydigation with Twsnrnnee Butovavneion 5 S Elan = Albesnngls lopbatlon 4™ of Julv 20242 T Baurd
winiimously approved ihe Speclat Eveia appllcaton w lwid & July 4" Firewarks disping at Alhemarie #lantation,

b Ol Anerisaud Month Bracnuna A4 Loven Alvarico, Disealor of Aran Agency on Aging, requasisd 1hm e Zosrd
adopt e fodbowlng Proclamation proelalwing May o5 Cller Amerieans Month & World Blder Abuse Awnreness £y on
June ¥, 2024, The Board wnanimausly approved Lhe flfowing Proclamation;




3994 May 2, 2024 (continyed)

VA, -

PERQUIMAMNS COUNTY
R 41 CHE COMIN RS ION 1S

Wabih e avaard
PV

Ltk
LRI R

. [RUTTITY

RN

(AR
HE L ITIRE, RIBLYT CARILIS A 2T
VELU [0 035822014

i) J——
- 3

Qlider Amerienns Monl 2024
PRI

Whorvo, Blap e ORI Adrticais Ssul o e for e wy eeapalne ot binne Fergibme Py

whidur o

Whin

= Hinabingle e swautith o 3 s

arntd the by viaionad slienes o every Toven oF Surlenn iy it

e sl e, Wil e KUl W SIHOgR pob it

et vy Garewatat bty SRS sl tstrriend hvededies ml

Whertds. ohibet Anseri Iugeene
sulvite. e ol imany il peds o il

Whoryun,
jraichpale st vy Agdepuembontly . sk

hiidaph ey

P —
Jasmauch nech T

DGR Socrhe TR whens e o1 R g, A6, il Baglgetyall dave B dppnlmsty i

Wiy, PTUINIL Sty R e Sen e Anrerivans Lone e tenmies i g qealag b

iy braedecd i thelr conmamito -

Pty thire v B o
l\-J“NW"lU“ M\.h\"\ ”N.\-

W vl g b o o Qo i i sevogiaieg e udmebiing
prasazn, ok uctiviclis e thanty gamasrtian, ik, sl g i

ANOETEN I 0" oyt May, 20T,

ATTRNCRIK

Siey % S, Chidh 1o b Waoth
Fermany Loy it WL

it o b
...,u.a.u..

Tyt et omiiecat 1 bReaivily s iomeeraiong ik

e Blup M08 ax Clder
pfebes ddve penfimeul Jmpact of
i aaltly wof o mbalts in om

ERF e T CREAI dlh ki,
nfehr dutic

e

/3*"”’“«“.’:::"
b

o

Perypuluen Lunntys Yidun
Ton b v thnths sy bt sevedi Ty o, g =od, peguit ooyt

¢ Jlespiniien to Self Vebipie oo CovBenlst The Bonrd shantmously approved the following Rezobation i odeciae two (33

veticles in the Inspections OFice o5 surplus eod autherze County Muiger Lo gall vehicles:

RESQLETION AUTHQRIZING

SALL

OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY MROPERTY
WHEREAE, the Perquimans Courty Board of Commissioners desiies w dispese ol venain surplug propérty of the County:
NOW, THEREFORE, BE 1T REXOLVED by the Perquintmiz County Beard of Comitixsioners thit:
1. The lolowing described vehieles are heby deckired 10 be surlos 1o the veads of te County:

Mgl
Y:m’ Al Madel pal

[ 1980 | Ford Ronger | TETYRIAVIXTAGTETS
2003 T Ford T TRenmer | IFTYRAYIATAZOITE

2. The County Mapnger is hereby suthorized dod dicesied 1o proceed oo behatl of the Perquimanng County Howrd of

Commigsioners i sell these vebiales on GovDeas.

3. The Counly reserves the right 1o rgjeet miy or alt bidds and deeide not la sell the vehicles al any (ime during tbis procoss.

4. The Counly Mronger. i necordance witlt S T, shall spuse o summpry nf his resolution i g posied on badlenn
bewrd st Counthouse and place Iuon she County's websiie and Frechook page. Aler not less than ten (103 days frong il
sate of publieation, the Counly Manager is authorised i sl the phaveuescribed property o the highest bidder,

Adoptad this the 4% day of May, 2024.

ATTUEST:

Mary . Fuanseat, Clerk o the Banrd
I bisptenendsnt Sty st et Recvention Departomeni:

Watines E. Melson, Chairitan
Perquimans County Board ol Commitsivnsry

SEAL

For information purposes, County Monaper Heath hos slaned

the Indepengdent Camragtor Agrecmen hetwern Perquinmpns Cogunty ang Sunsel Stush 1o atlow Sunset Slush to aperste o Slushic

sland ut the flecreation Cemer during their cvants.

2 Esyentinl Slpsie-Tauily, Rehabilitation Becnmentation: The Alhemarte Conmission has requasted thnt e County sigo tieir
Asglstanee Policy wd e Procomisent & Digbursement Poficy 1o oversee i Single-Family Rebabilitption $oan Foat for
Perquimans Cotnly residents. Connty Maniger Hewth los shrendy signed these docyuments si his & for infrmation purposes only,

REGOGMNITION OF RETIREES & INTRODUCTION OF NEVW EMFLOYEES

I, Besymniian ol Reticeos:

Mr. Heath explained that Jaset Stallings, Soil & Water Conservation Secretary/Yechnician, was vabie o atend
the mecting tontght but thit, today, he presented Ms, Stallings wite 2 certificate and gift card o seoagnize ey 20
yenrs with the County, He said that Ms. Stellings thesked the Board and that she is planaing on staying for

another 10 yenrs.

2 latredusetion of New Employees:

b, banBes Sawyer Genter T Active Living Coordinntor: M. Siwiyer inttodteed the s‘ulluwhw e Sutl-tme enplopee:
Lmployee Eovpboyee " Fifestive
Name Jab Tite Date
Teresn Valuging Dnla i 1 CAL Assistont 040172024
2. Jopaihme Mixon, Emerpeliey Servives Dirggtor: Mr. Nixon introduced the Falfowing aesy [uil-nie employees:
Empoyee Emptoyee Lilpelive
Mame Joh Thily Date
Anddrea Stoier 911 Ouerationd Muaaser 143024
NoKindrn Lowning 911 QA Courdinator 32024
Katly Grytwrighi il T s Tok wicatar 11 KNV
e TANGEN Melion Full-Time Telecommunizator [} 312024
Taniasia Soumders FatloTime Teleconusdnicatae [ b 12008
e 0L Citecn) Full-Thne Non-Cerlifed Telecomnwunizalor M0
T aviren Barmer Full-Time Now-Carliligd Telecomiuniewor S/ A024




May 2, 2024 (continued) 2885
Page 4

pv AWiilte, She: SherttT White mtraducedd e Jollowing wow l'ul'rr!i}{’@'lﬁﬁlnyu;:

I Fatplayes Tom pinyed Eilective
Nyme S 1317 ‘ Dt
; Fachory Smittoek Muo-Certlied Dty U5/01/2024

Aller the intreductions, the employecs wmade 4 fonw comments, and the Chairmaa and Commissioners welcomad
the new eployees and vongratistated the promened employees to Perquinzans Coundy.

JORATHAN NIXON EMERGENCY SERVICES DIRECTOR

M. Nixon presented the fellowing items for Board action:

I Aeespiable Uge Jolley: M. Mixon expinined ihal the Acceptable Lise of faformation Technotogy lLesources Poliey establishes
the minfmuiy standards for due accapinhie yse of Perquimans County Mformation Teehnology fesourees. Perquimans County
provides s coplayees with soges 0 e sounty’s nformetion Techrofogy (15.) rasotitees In conducting Perquimans Couniy
butiness, [t ks impurias! ot these resouvess be used i an aceaprihie, productive, sad prudent masner, nnd (hat guidalings be in
place $o that hath Pzequimans Cowly snd its enployees, elieats snd custosters are protecied from securily threats and improper
usirge, iwcluding anyiting of an iHegal or oneticol nnture. Bffective soenrity is a wam sflon tvolving the participation pnd suppon
ol every Perguimans Cowaty employes and workloree snoniber wiie deals with infosmation andfor infoomation systems. Tt s the
respansibilily of every camputer ueer 10 know these guidotines, and 10 conduet their netivities accordingy, On motion made by
Jaseph W, Toffler, secondud by Charles Woodard, the Bossd unanimously spproved e Accepiable Use Policy as prasemed,

20 811 L nigatinag Bivieiais Adviory, Ropcd Appravad: With the consofidasion ol the Crates 911 Conter and 1ha Perguimns
214 Center, the makeup o ¢ 911 Commuamications Division Advisory Board wild seed W be changed, The propased neup off
the 411 Comnronications Dvislon Advisury Boaed t5 5 fnllows;

9t Comunicytings ivising wvisayy Poprgl
Purrpose: The 911 Cepanigarions Division of Perquimans Coumy Buienseacy Sorviued vperties PeriimanssGates 91
Comimunicitions, The purpuse ol the 1) Communications Division Advisoey Bosrd i w0 analyze dnd evalyale community
expeetitions far 911 service delivery, pssuss sl revommend new steateies w bnprove pubte saliy, identily and advocide for
uerdml respurces 1 achigve public safely obfectives, and serve us & commanication foran or public salely nutlers in Pergquinims
and Cittes Counties. The 1] Conumunizntions Division Advisory Board serves al the plesawre o the Megiitans Chunty Board of
Commissioners.
Menbers
-1 Cowdy Convivssiomer rom Perquimans & Goles Counticy
-1 County Manager fra Parguimans & Cales Counties
-1 Towis Counsedor from the Tovn of Hectford & Town of Winil
-1 Towas Manmges from the Tawn af Menford & Townr of Winfall
-1 Easergency Manay 3l from Pargui & Gles Countigs
-1 Sheed(f from Perguinwng & Cates Cowentfes
-1 EMS Representitive from Perguimans & Gages Coubties
-1 Reproserttattve Trom cueh Fire Depariment in Perguimons & Gales Counties
-1 l.lup:uscnlallivu Lram MG IFgrestry Tor Perguimons & Gaies Countles
-1 Represaistative Irom each Depacinent of Soviel Services (rom Perguinims & Gates
- Pergquimans lmergency Svrvices Diceetor & 911 Athninisteation
- Divvitee gucst ad opproved by the County Manogers & Finergenvy Services Director
Meetlag Seaeduber The 911 Communicanony Division Hoard typically mewts o the dth Tharsday in the montis of Souaty, July,
nnd Oelober, nahess rascheduled tmbrimum of sentiamiur] ncutings).
Creersighi: The Bmergeney Seevieos Disectar is (nsked with arpanizing aind condusting e quaricrly neelings to include producing
et agenddit nnd mectig mingles Ffr gach meeling. Meetlng sorncspondence is relayed vin cnnil o mentens,

On medion mode by Jones W, Wand, sceonded by Thmothy 1, Corprew, the Tioprd voanimonsty approved the above 913
Comrumications Advisory Boord peoding approval lrem Gates County Beand of Commissioners.

3. Dpioid Settlentgnt Fundlne - Speodise Auligrizuion Resalition « 2.00.2034: The Bourd will ued 1 consider tid acton e
Reschution aulhorizing the expenditure of epleid scitlemen funds for July 1, 2024, Cn mation made by T, Kyke Jones, sceondes
ty Timothy J, Corprew, Gw Bronrd unanhnausty approved the Bllowing Resplatinn;

A RESOLETEN RY TEHE COUNTY O PERCHLIINANS
TO NIRECT THE EXPENIHTHRE OF QPION SETTLEMENT FUNDS

WHEREAS Perguimans Cowtly hag joined nagionnl seitferent agresments with sempaiics enzaged in Hle nantolacluring,
distriluathon, and dispensing of opioids.

WHEREAS tha allocution, use, md reporting of funds stewiiving from tese mttions] seitlenent agreements ad binksapicy
reselusinons (“Opinid Setikment Fands™} are goversed by thi Menworandwm of Agremen? Beiween the Siate of Marth Coroling wad
Logri Governants on Frocesds Reloting o the Setlessent of Oplodd Litigation (*MOA™) s the Supplemental Agresment for
Additional Funds frony Additional Senlaments of Opivid Livgation ("SAAFY

WHEREAS Perquimans Counly has reegived Cploid Seiloment Funds pursuent to these nationa! setiument agredmunls
aund depogited the Qpiokd Selldanent Fands in o separite speciol revenus Tund a2 required by seetion £ of he MUOA;

WEHREAS stolion E.6 of liw MOA states thal, betare spending apioid seulement funds, the local goverament’s goverming
body must adopt 0 resolutions Mt
1) indivntes that it is an suborizntion Toe expundilure of opiaid seitlentent lindg; and,

(i8)  simes Uhe spucific sumegy o sirdttgies the vounty of mustsipality imlends W fund pursudnt Lo Qption A or Option B, nsing
the Tent letter and/or nustber B Exdibiv A or Exbibil B to identify each fimded steategy: ond,
{itl) stales v amount dedicaed w ueh ratcgy For o spacific period ol dime.
NOW, THEREFOQRE QL 1T RESOLVED, in alignment with tie NC MOA and SAAE, Perquimans County autiorizes e
expendisure ol opioid setlement fuxds a5 fltows;
1. Pigstswmepy sutherlzed
0. Mane of stowieay: Post Overdose Pesponsa Team
b, Strarcay ls Included in Exhibit A
¢ Ttens leter sndfor ntimber in Exhibit A or Exhibit 13 w the MOA: Sintepy 8
. Amount aethorived for this sirplegy; £ 53000
c.  Pegiod of time sluring which expendilice may take plaee;
Ster dale July 1, 2024 terpnugh Bl date June 3¢, 2025
f. Deseription of the prageam, prajeet, or activily; Suppon spprogimately 50% of payrall for a MIW Coordinaler aned parg
timy provider thay copridinptes rasmurces aw! visits [or palieeis for posl averdise responsu.
g Provider: Perquinmps Counly Emergeney Serviees - EME Division
1 Hecond sttmery authorized
o Mk of stetegy! Matoxose Disitibution
b, Simlegy i% ingluded in Exlibit A
e Tlens letter andfor insbier in Exhibit A or Exhibit B w e MOA: Stradegy 7
d,  Amgnmt sulizarized for this stralegy: § 2,700
v, Period af lime cluring which expenditare miy lako jlace
Siart date Judy 1, 2024 through Und dite func 31, 2025
. Description of the progenm, prajecl, or activily: Purchase tod diswibue Mabovons o loead law catorcement, fire
depariment persomnal, EVS, nnd community mmbers
g Provider: Perquinmans County Emezgency Serviees — EME Division
3. Thivd nhorkzed stratogy
a. Muwe of sirmepy: Syringe Secvice Progron
b, Sirntegy is included in Exhibit A
2.l fetter anddor mnnber in Exhibit A or Gxhibit 13 0 the MOA: Sirategy &
d. Amonnt sherized fer this stracgy: § 1,000
¢ Period of time ducig which expenditeme may trke place:



3996 May 2, 2024 (continued)

Start date Juby T, 202 theongh G e June 30, 2023 IV'A‘ pag& 5
f. Lhescrlprion ol the program, projeet, or aetivitg: frehse i tive ivailabie o distribuie weadles 10 (hose pacdeipnting in
U Post Cverdnge Responge Program, 1w inetide disposnd of usal syringes
4 Provides Perquimans Connty Tanrgenay Seovives - EME Division
The toted doilar ansount o Opdoid Setdenent Fonds appropriated seross the aliove ssed ind sulbarized sirategies i5 S 03,700,
Advpied thig the 8% lay of May, 2024,

Wallna Melsor, o
Perguimans Cownty Buand of Compissioners
ATTEST:

, Cliarl: 1o the Toard COUNTY SEAL
HERIFF

Shariff White requested permissicn from the Board to apply for the COPSE Grant in the amount of
$125,000 which requires a 25% County match. This grant will cover a sommunity policing position which
will be coversd for three years. On mation made by Joseph W. Hoffler, seconded by James W Ward,
the Board unanimously authorized Sherlff White to apply for the COPE Grant in the amount of $125,000
with a 25% County matsh.

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERNS/ICOMMITTEE REFPORTS

Thara ware no Commissioners’ concarmg/icammittes reports.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

Courdy Manager Heath presented the following updates:

=

LResalutign 3o Soll Mived Beverages: Mr Haatl presented the Resolution hat was prepauced 1o request the Hoord of Eleeihons
[reelar w place iy maler onto the Maverber balot (o swthorize Ui sale of mixed boverages in the county, This Resolution was
prepared by County Mauager Veati and County Atiarmey High oo e direction of the Board. M. High has tnlied witl the ABC
Commission’s atomsy and they have approved $his Iesolution. Aler the Resslution is approved and it possed in the Noverbar
election, Coumy Allarey High will work svith the Hettoid ABC Boord to combine e Counly with their ARC Board. M. Heath
lis discussed this witly Meseford Town Mannger lanice Cole and ghe sotified Mr, Heath that she has made the Hertford Town
Counly and ABC Boned ol his request, Conmissioner HolMer ashed IMhers woulit be any exiva costs t phree (is o dse ballot in
Movertber. bir. Teath said this it would not sinee we oltendy hava n Seledaled election, On molion made by Timoy §. Carprew,
secaidled by Imaes W. Ward, the Board waanimously approved e follawing Resolulion!

RESCHATION RECUESTHIG THAT THE 155UE OF A MEXED BEVIERAGE
ELECTION BE PLACER ON THE BALLOT FORPHE
MOVEMBER 5, 2004 ELECTTION FOR
PRBGUINANS COUNTY, MO CARGEINA
WHEREAS, there presentiy exists an Aleabol Beverage Contsol Board whish serves the Tawn of Hertford, Norls Caroking and
Perquimans County, North Caraling wnder she naise of Fertlved ARC Rourd: and

WIHEREAS, the sale of nrised beverages is curventy nol atlowed in Perguimin Conty: and

WIHEREAS, the Peranimans Loy Board of Commisgioners have delernringd thar it is in e piblic imerest o plage 3 mise)
beverage election e the ballot for the Noveanber 5, 2024 clection for Pergainaans Covaty, Nordy Cavolina aind respectfutly requgsy
Ut Uses Peeynimang County Board of Elestions placs amixed beverige slsetion an S bales for e November 5, 2024 alection
Tot Perquimans Caungy, Nortk Caroling purstant o iz provisions of BLEG.S, 8 1RR-6020) and & 1 51-603(d).

NOW THEREFORE, $I2 FY RESOLVED thal b Bowd of Commissiongrs of Perquimons Coniity, Marih Cagoling, Lhe
poverntug budy of Perquimans Coualy, Morth Caroling, does herety formally sequast (hat the Perquimans Cotnty Board of
Lloetions pliws 3 mixed beverpge sieglion on te baltt for te Nivember 5, 2024 stection (ar Ferquinmns Couaty, Noth Cargling
FATSUAIN T b provisiong of MCG S, & 1ER-00MN) and § 13T-603(d).

Adopred ik b 6th doy of May, M1z48,
COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

By;

Walinze helson, Chairman
ATTEST:

Mury I, Hunnicwil, Clerk

Hureleane Preparingss Brlefing = My 7, 2024 « 230 pon: M, Henth reminded the Bonrd shat Emespency Serviees will be

presenting the Horricne Peeparcdness Briefing on May 7, 2024 w0 530 i, in e Counly Counhouse. This iz 10 prepare the

persanngi and residents For (he tpcombng harricans season.

l:l"'cl!; .‘5!0';‘;;1 k Ehpu of Miarine Bugin: The engineens and cantraetoc with hobd a finnl walk s for the Marin Bagin projeet on Moy
\ .

Mepeting with Lamigladares Clairinan Melyon and County Mannger Hesth will be paing to Raleiph en day 22, 2024 10 micet with

our legistators to advocale Jor the Cowoly's Capitel Needs,

LMgestig: The st budzgew meeting will by kedd on May 23, 2634 m the Auditoriom ol ihe EMS Building,

Ssuge Lol Bl Senstor Budd visijed the Murine Pack Basiiez on Apl 3, 2024 and was inpressed with what the Coniy had

dons. A represeatatlve proup o e Covmty and the Town al Herdird nre haping w0 go wsee him e Waghington, DO i e,
apdf atreat:  Denise Stinggle NCACC Qutrgncls Assowiade, cime 1o Taeilitate the Baard Retrant on April 15, 2024, Mary

Hrnnfeoil, Clerk fo the Board, prepiired seoeral acsowit minutes of the ilems discussed i the Retreat which was ingluded i your

Agendn Poakils,

BOARD VACANGIES

County Manager Meath hag asked Mary Hunnicult, Glerk to the Board to present information on
the following Bozrd vecancies:

I,

;0 m firpnit vigory Conupdties Ms. Flunnicuwt reporied that thens have bien no acw appileations reecived for this Board. Wo
still need throe more members, We will suntitn 1o place the ad on tho County websiie,

Zeninr Tgr Hegl Legisinture Delegate & Alteruatg: hs. Hunnicult reparied that, fnst month, Hie Bourd appointed M. Thontas

5¢, Jehn s the Perquimans Cownly's Senior Tarheel Detegate. We still need 1o appoint ni alternare in ease be is wiwnble 1o atead
the mesting. We aise noed to heve o member w be sppoisted 10 me Senlor Tarhee! Regional Lepistatore Advisory Boaed. We will
eoitinue to advertise for these appointments on the County webdlie.

Alhenenele Resonvee Consgrvidinn & Development Coungil {Alhemnele ROC&DY: Ag she cxphained Inst menth, Lyan Mathins'
tenm wxpirged oo March 3, 2004, As noranl, Mz, Fhiemic)l conlacied the ngency e see iF blg. Matking vas gligibie to he
renppainted ned i she wanled 1o 9e reappainied, ALhal o, Ms, oo svas ot that the Albemarle ROED had ymended
thuir by-Inws Lo anly Tave one represeristive from cach Counly. Al tie presant tinme, 1he votntics had two repiesenilives, one
appointed by the 5oi1 & Water Condervatton Beard snd one appointed by e Boasd of Commizsioners. Their naies are Charles
Meatliesvs and Lynn Mithing. She was also wold that M, Matiews™ auendanse wag in good sianding bar Ms. Mnthing® atrendance
had irot becn by good stmding for two years. Last moath, 1he Board was sonverned thows the Soil & Wier Conservarion Boar
losing teir power 10 appoint sometne and asked Ms. Fuaicun o geomose infennadon 1 clarify this change. Atler obtaimting 3
copy ol the amendod by-faws, I wie deteeming Diat e following appoltiment equisements were speeilted:




May 2, 2024 (coptjoed) 997

5 s . . ot e - . . . Ll o -
Eack 508 ahd Waier Congervatian District Board of Supervisos or U5 designes shall prepace a nuumunmu%r RC&D

=
Coaunel membership o he presentedd 10 their Board of Comty Sotsanissioners,

& One representative from eneh County shait e sppointed by that Cotinty's Roord of County Comissiones of (68 desiphee;

A Vacingies sl be Milled for unexgsind whns o they oeeur by she group seepensile G (g represensaive,

# Term ol oilicy for Cauneil representatives will e lour (4) years. Representadives moy be re-appointed By thei wespective
Roards,

F Coungit representatives wite aviss four (4) consecutive meatings wilk e reported to their respectivi Boand for immediate
replasgmant.

M. Hunioutt s Lalked with Tangt Stallings, ferquinians Counity Soli & Water SceretaryTeghniian who infanmed bet that Mr.
Mluttiows 25 willing Lo continue fo serve. On inothod sade by Timothy 3. Corprew, secondes by Chorles Woodard, M Bonrd
urmunimansiy reappointed Charles Mitlwws ng Periuismgng Cosmiy's sepeesentolive on the Atbematle RO&D Covnedl effective
Jnnwary £ 2025, Bhe witl nolily Ma, Mathiag tiat she will no longer be seeving, on this Bonid due 1o & ciange in their by lnws,

PLANNING ITEMS

The following Planning ligma were presented for Board action:

F Reraping B t No. RE¥-24-01. requested by Joseph T. Whitelwrst, v, A Legislative Public Heardng, wis
huetd ewetivr for Rexzoning Request Mo, REZ-24:01, requested by Joseph T. Whitehurst, Jr. Chairman Nelsen askod i theres wers
any guestions o eomments frem the Bosrd, There being none, Chairman Melson said tsat the Plasning Heard had approved the
seguest and recomimiends Mat e County Commissionars approve the sequest. 'Y, Kyle Jomes made o motion to find the REZ.-24-
01 1o b consistent apd in larmony with the county eomprohengive Land Uke Plan existing development panen Seeie the
progosed area of map Exhiblt K-8, *Projecied Fulgrg Land Lse Linimcovporated Portion of Perguimans Colrly” slhows the
subject arca labeled ag ‘resideniial’, anl spproprinte uses include o varfety of low and medivn-density silgle-family uses and
the sezaning is rensonable bewause RA-22 1s idontical except it allows sliphtly smoller Tt shee, The mution was seeonded by
Titnothy 1, Corprew and vnanimously approved By the Board, T, Kyhe Jones madi & maotion o approve Rezoning Request 1EZ.
2D, Tor tax prroel number 4-0636-0124F o b reoned from Residentinl and Agriculture Districs RA-43 10 fesldentint ad
Apriewiture Diswict RA-32. The molion way seeonded by Timothy 1. Comrew and uaznimeously approved by the Board,

# Flug Tae Subdivisions — requested by Mue MeGee: 'rior (o the discugsion, Commissioner Hoftter stated that he
requested that the Boacd vole to allow him 1o e bimsel? sines this is hig wife's family. On motien made by 7. Kyle fonos,
seeonded by Chasles Wondard, he Boad unarirmeusly voled to allow Commissioner Hofller o veenze imsetl, Chairman Melson
recoguiget Rhoadi Repanshek, County Flanaer, whe presented the fllowlng overview of the reguest;

Tiig case i o marltiple Gap-dot subd)vision reguest by Mae MeGee so spht an approximately 28acre Tnmily land iragt amongst heits,

Subjeal propesty is e pargel 300480000980 w the fnterseedon of Ceater T Highway antd North Beor Bwangp Road.

This comies trough the Boants due 1o fs multiple proposed flag lots. 12 35 o ministerind desision wherely the Boargs review the

applicalion snd deside 31 meets objective siandards set in e starrent Subdivision Repulations wltich are primed i your agendu packe

malerials. Sl showed Wre sheteh map wa the monitor e pointed oul the following lems:

+ Our toea! Soll & Water Teebnician sais) you conkd cxpest same suinding water in areas during the cooler months and if it is ever

et imto housing siles, he reommends creating small swhlcs butweets e lols so surlies watee has a way o rua ofF s 5o i
1ttt thia waler ciould Aow towards sy of the existing divches.

s Adpemarle Regional Flenlth Stevices Environmental Henlth Dirsetor approved al? seven proposed Tots o an-gile septic dispagn

syseems for 4-bdroom heimes. s lewer s in your packet,

+ Coundy Waier Depanmenl, Direelor sid Lots 3 dnd 4 do not have access o counly witer al (bis time,

= NCDOT reported vid phone convepsation St due © e raiTle mmd exigiing ctrves, shired driveways are regommended letveen

owg | 2, betwoean lols 3 ond 4, and batween lng 3 a0 6. An exfsting fime cquignienst deeess is on Bt d and will be re-eeniued
by NCROT when n driveway pennit is regquesiod for bots 3 and 4.

Lroard of County Conmissioners shal use Subdivision Resutition Seetion JUZ(E){$)na0) [which nre 6 speeilic erivrin] o deteeming il

the propesed Hay fots can be approved Tor resordatlon. Tame wi? you sight now thit they da rot mest © or B which are both abont

driveavays. C s aboal nesling 0 Shared Aceces Aareainest and B iy abuul needing a drivewny pernsit from WD, Phanning Souad
tatusted tHiE in their regommendation,

Phanning Bored found the proposed fing 1005 1 meot reguirasents *A, 3,0, and 17" of Sabdivision Regulations $07(03309) and ndvised

ipgroval with Use conition that C* aad *E* be met by adding wording o te surviry such ag, “ 007 denway o regnived. pessible

slared access” md refirenging it w the ineeseeion o w scase roads with lals 1T and 2, lots 3 and 4, wud 3is 5 and 6,

The applicanis are hese iF you have questions for auy of us.

T, Kyle lones made o motion to approve this muttiple-Magelol Subdivision request by Moe MeGee to split an
approximately 28-nere fneily land tract amengst helry, known as @ parvel number 3-0048-0000217 ot the intersestion of Cenler
Hill Hlighway and Neeth Rear Swamp Rosd and find the proposed fag lols o mest seguirements *A, 3,07 and ¢ ol Subdivision
Rugulimions AG2(EHY) with the condition that *C" and *E" be mot by adiding to the sorvey ph, the phrdse, 207 driveway peroti
regnired, possible shaved aceess™ und refereteing I to the infersetion of te Siale ronds with lels | and 2, lots 3 and 4, and tots
Jund &, James W, Ward seconded 1he migtion which wis spproved by a vote of five (3) to one {1) witl: Commisgioner HafTier
reeusing bimsel [ from the vole,

BUDGET AMENDMENT NOS. 32 AND 33
Courly Manager Heath explained that these budget amendments were received aflar the Agenda
Packets ware distributed. On motion made by James W, Ward, seconded by Charles Woodard, tha
following Budget Amendments were unanimausly approved by the Board:
BUDGET AMEMDMENT NGO, 32

PSAT FUNDS
ANCHUNT
CODE NUMBEIR DESCRHTTION OF CODE INC“ME I)Ef;}{EH\SE
T8-348-002 PEAR - Cybersaturity hritintjve 14,300
THuS005 12 PEAP - Cyberseaurity Inftinive 14,300

EXTLANATION: To wand 7 23724 bydget o includu nddilianal fimding K cover expendus,
BUDGET AMENDMENT MO, 33
PEAR TUNDS

ANOLNT
CODE NUMRBER DESCRUFTIGN QF SODE INCREASE BECREASE
78-330-001 PSAL - Emerpeney 911 Fees 43343
THE00- 160 PEATP - Software Mainlemonies 33315 N
78-500-161 PEAL - Mardware Malienanee 10.000

EXTLAMATION: To ament FY 23720 budgel o inglle e nerense in onr mooilly allagalion
reggived by the State sines expanding our 913 Dispash o ineluds Guwes Co,
PUBLIC COMMENTS
There wers no public gomments,
ADJSOURNMENT
There being no further comments or business o discuss, the Regular Meeating was adjourned

around 800 pan. on motion made by Timothy J. Corprew, saconded by Joseph W. Roffler and
unanimously approved by the Board.




3998 May 2, 2024 (continued)
WA, - Page 7

Wallgce E. Neison, Chalrman

Clerk to the Board

LR A LT A R I I T )

WORK SESSION
May 20, 2024
7:00 p.m.

The Ferguimans County Board of Commissioners Work Session an May 20, 2024
was cancellad.

LR R L L BRI O

BUDGET WORK SESS{ON
May 23, 2024
B:30 p.r.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in & Budget Wark Session on
Thursday, May 2, 2024, at 6:30 p.m. in the Auditoriurs of the Emergency Services Byilging.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallage £, Netson, Chalrman Charles Woodard, Vioe Chairman
Timothy J. Corpraw Jozeph W. Hoffler
James W Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: T. Kylg Jones

OTHERE PRESENT: Frank Meatk, County Manager/Deputy Clerk

Tracy Mathews, Finance Officer

BUDGET WORK SESSION

County Manager Heath presented his propossd budgat for Y 20724-2025. He wil prasent his
budget message &t the June 3, 2024 Regular Mealing, A public hearing wil be heid on June 17, 2024
during & Special Catled Mesting so that the Bosrd may officially zdopt the FY 2024-2025 budged

ALLQURNMENT

There being ne furiher business to discuss, the Chairman adjourned the maating,

Wallage E. Nelson, Chairman

Deputy Clerk 1o e Board

R TR AR b A h o h kMR K kA W



fV.B,

May 28, 2024

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Joseph James Minoski $118.61
Vehicle sold; 7-month refund.
Account#: 74094330

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)

Betty Eure $11,356.80
Pursuant to NCGS 105-287

Several years ago, parcels not being sold were
grouped back to parent parcel, Stipulation
was — if parcel sold, lots became assessed

at market vaiue. Only assessing lots on plat

of lots that sold at market value. 13 parcels
total.

Account#: 491542

Page 1



IV.CLl - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 24, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Crystal Bowe S50C. BEC. NQ.:

POSITION: In¢ome Maintenance Caseworker 1 DEPT.: Social Services
ket Ms, Bowe is not fully qualified as an IMC 1t (Grade 63), therefore is an IMC |
{Grade &1)jworking against the IMC H position for one year ik

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:___ June 1, 2024
GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: _$33,937.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: TEP: SALARY:
[]  JoB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {(CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STER: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: 8TEP: SALARY:

O DATE QF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

[:] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

ok dedhddedk hdddikddhdh

RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

o]
RN
Yol X/ At ek €
DATE: S/LQIL'!

o d
FINANCE OFFICER

CORX




W.C.l. - Page 2

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 22, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/IMERIT RAISE

NAME: _Jalisa Meontague S0C, SEC. NO.:,

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker || DEPT.: Social Services

FakkkiekvMe, Montague is not fully qualified as an IMC I} (Grade 63), therefore is an IMC |
(Grade 61)working against the IMC Il position for seven months as she has five months of
IMC experignge?miorinsd

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: June 1, 2034
GRADE: 61 3TER: 4 SALARY: _$34.787.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 . 3 4 {CIRCLE)

O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AN RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

Date

E] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

et e e e o e e o e e e e ke e o e
DEPARTME DATION COUNTY %NAGERA ROVAL
]

aunde p
}

DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

SNV Iy
‘\(:_:’.? U)} !;,.I'j“} \M

Revised 7/05

PATE:




Lo | Rage 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTEL: SY‘ % \2-* -

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Brandyn Alexander Snyder S0C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Uncertified Deputy DEPT.; Sheriff's Office

€® NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE 6/1/2024

GRADE: 65 STEP: 1 SALARY: _$38,543
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 5/31/2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

(1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRGLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date . GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,
Weh i A W A o e ek e e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
I A Mot Heath
, - ] ,
pate: S5 /527 DATE: 5/1”/2-?

FINANCE OFFICER

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.C.3. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 5-29-302Y4

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: __Bea Speatht S0C. 8EC. NO.:
POSITION:_FEili-In DEPT.: Center for Active Living

Cnew empLovee erFecTIVE DATE: Lo/ | [ 2024
GRADE: qu STEP: mt% saLARY__ & 1@ a [ hr.
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT GRADE: STER: SALARY:

[l  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER

Daia

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

HAREI NN Rk R W Wk

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY, MANA(’@AFP%OVAL
K'Q.«.\.Qu &(Lﬂ 1 U\,L/*" U

pATE: _S-24- &u;).‘-l DATE: 5 ?ﬂ 'l“l’
FINANCE OFFICER
N 7
CORY
DATE:

Revised 7/(b



W.C.3, - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED; _ S-1-303%

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Debbie T. Stallings 50C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: _Fill-ln DEPT.:_Center for Active Living

[CINEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:_{n [ I 2024
GRADE:_([g  STEP.n[q  sALARY_§ 18. tea | hr.

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER

Date

[} RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Fhddkkdhkhthrihhi ik

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY,MANAGHR APPROVAL
Q&Q_cu\ @deﬂﬂ w W
| ‘ g
DATE: 9~2A 2034 B DATE:] 5 ’zf‘&i ‘L"%

FINANCE QFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTELD: 6/MIB0R4 -  Page 1

| ' GOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Logan Hoane 50C. 3EC. NO.:
POSITION:  Part Time Fill In EMT ‘ DEPT.: ENS

(] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOQD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY
[] JOBPERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[l DATE OF SUCCESSEUL COMELETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Pate RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
Cl DATE OF ENIPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 6/14/2024 DATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER

Dale

] ! hﬁGOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MER!IT RAISE.

pate - GRADE: _STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATIDN COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

WRERR R TR AR drdrkdd ek

DEPARTMEN] RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL,
amln
- / _
DATH 5//*(/&‘?" DATE: 5|’2-°|'2~"'
FINANCE OFFICER
e
" {\»%ﬁa 2\ “"? f
DATE: R

Revised 7/05



5/10/ L0

g SUBMITTED: ___ B/10L&Y
CIMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE ; V.C5. - Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQU\MAN%
sTATUS: NEW EMPLDYEE!PRDEATIONARY PERIODMERIT RAISE
CSEC, NO
NAME; Jacob Bush s0C. 8k
DEPT.. EMS

POSITION: _Part Time Fill in AEMT

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: ____ SALARY:
END!N(‘:‘: DATE OF PRDBA’FIDNAR\’ PERID[?

cu RRENT GRADE STEP: SALARY

[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
3 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Oate RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION. DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Piate TIONARY PERIOD,

X 6/1/2024 paTE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER
Date

Ll RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE!: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. ‘

ot e e o e e e S TR ek A

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CD%‘( MANA RAPPROVAL
DATEY 5/ / f”/ﬂy DATE 5' 20/2'1

--------

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.C.6, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 05/23/24

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kimberly Meads S500C, SEC, NO.:

BEOSITION: Part Time Paramedic DEPT.: EMS

[} NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: . SALARY;
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
O DATE OF BUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE:  BTEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: __SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.-
Daie TIONARY PERIOD.

X 05/31/2024 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

L] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date (ERADE: STEP: SALARY;

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Rk ke kededr ek e kk e few

DEPARWDMMEN&:&W COUNTY MANAZ APPROVAL

DA@: ';/9\5/ Y D\A(TE: 5 /2..5/2«?{

FINANCE QFFICER

(t ..... ( } ‘“‘* \vp'f

Revisad 7/05

DATE:




iV.C.7. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM - DATE SUBMITTED: 05/23/24

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Sean Tripp 50C, SEC. NO.:

BOSITION: Full Time Paramedic DEFT.: EMS

[]  NEw BMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE:! STEP: __ SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 [CIRCLE)
(] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:;
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Dote TIONARY PERIOD.

bt 05/22/2024 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 18 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

KRR Rk Il o ok e e

nEPARTMwMENDATmN cou% YMANAG APPROVAL
DATE./ ,5:/.2_;’_/3 Y DATE 5 / 73 /24
FINANCE OFFICER

........

DATE:

Rev:sed 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 6/1/2824. page...1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Logan Hogge $0C. SEC, NO.:

POSITION:  Part Time Fill In Telecommunicator | DEPT.: 811

[ NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[1 JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
B DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND REGOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
" Date TIONARY PERIOD, |

X  6/14/2024 paTE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER
Date

W RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRALDE: 3TEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE i$ BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

o W e e ok o e ke oo e R

DEPARTMENT RECONMMENDATION CDU?TY MANAGER APPROVAL

ot Y1aley DATE: Efz,ofztf
FINANCE OFFICER
BTSN }[ VYT
LWy j ;o L4
DATE: Ml Q‘:M,ﬁ L 1

Revised 7/0b



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 05/20Y70ds - Pase 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODMERIT RAISE

NAME: Brandon Melton S0C. 8EC. NO.:

PGSITION: Full Time Certified Telecommunicator Hl DEPT.: 811

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOL:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: _____ STEP: ____ SALARY:
m DATE OF AMNNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEPR
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: ___ STEP: _____ SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 05/17/2024 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Data

3l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: BALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

W AR Ao e e o sk e

DEPARTMEN OMMENDATION CO(%FY MAN WPPRDVAL

DATE JE'/,;M/Q DATE: /337/24

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 2022



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM . DATE SUBMITTED: __ B/1/2028 o0

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

S0C. 5EC, NO.

NAME: _ Claire Haislop
POSITION: Part Time Fifl In Non Certified Telecommunicator DEPT.:

[7  NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: ______ SALARY:
[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)
L DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD ANE
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
) DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

X 6/1/2024 paTE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER
Pate

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

WR R R v R R Kk e

DEPART@WAT!ON - COUN YMANAEE?&PPRO\ML

onrd! E/t’ "[/?\"f DATE: 5-/2“’/2"

FINANCE OFFICER

FIN ST PG
SOV IRV
— “’ (E)O ff'} \éf

Revised 7/05




ivV.D.1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 28, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Anaela Jordan S0C. SEC. NO.._
POSITION: Director DEPT.: Social Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

GURRENT: GRADE: /7 sTEP:  J.. SALARY:

JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR @ 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

LJ/? 712029 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3
GRADE: 7 STEP: & SALARY: 73 b9 0D

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

Dale

X 6/1/2024 recommeNnaTION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date

GRADE: 79 s5TEP: 2 SALARY: $73,168.00

+ AT Mo

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: ‘%’ i A?ﬁu?ﬁ/ PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

dkdkkddk ARk kb bW

PARTMENT RECOM wDATIDN f COUNTY MANAGEIR A OVAL
(\/f (AL / nahy IE"

DATE: May 28, 2024 DATE: 5/ lg/l‘j

FINANCE OFFICER

..........

DATE: . ((_:; “}L o j‘v\;;r,r

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 1. 2024 P8¢ 2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Candice Mallory S0C. SEC. NO.:,
FOSITION: Social Worker i DEPT.: Social Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

(]  JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STER

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

Drate

X 6/1/2024 recoMMENDATION AND EFFEGTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT

RAISE,
Date GRADE: 69 STEP: 2 SALARY: $ 47,112

THE ABOQVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: FER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

KivkFihhwhhiidikkhihn

RECOMMENDATION CO% MAN ER APPROVAL

&l

DEP

DATE May 1, 2024 DATE: 5"2,& I?.‘f
i {
FINANCE OFFICER '}“}a ,,,,,,, ,,n.g:, 7
. ,f‘;;r M’r -{
DATE: NN

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: May 4- 2024 '°¢°

| COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Sarah Ownley S0OC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker Il DEPT.: Soclal Services
NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

T

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[]  JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

Ll DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIGD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AN RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

3 DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

X 6/1/2024RecoOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date

GRADE: 63 STEP: 2 SALARY: $36,179.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

otk v e P e e ke

COUNTY MANAGER.APPROVAL

oire:_E2e[24

FINANCE OFFICER AN NS
DATE: <le GD [P ﬁff

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___6/1/8088 . page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Hazelene Byrum ' S0C, S8EC. NO.:
POSITION: _ Part Time Fiil In AEMT . DEPT..__ EMS

[T NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIDNARY PERIOD;

GURRENT: GRADE:  STEP: SALARY

M JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
O DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
o . DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Mate RAISE. (YEAR Z 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY;
i DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCGESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERICD.
[] . BATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

: X 61 1 l 20 24 RECOMMENDATION AND EFEECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRAKIE: 66 STEP: 5 SALARY: $21.88 Hourly

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

ek kR e VA Ry e dode e e

DEPARTMENT REZDMMENDATION co% TY MANA ER APPROVAL
DATE: 5//5}/}‘/ &TE: {/LO/LQ
FINANGCE OFFICER

CoRY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM ' DATE SUBMITTED: __6/142004 - Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Charity Geho - 50C, SEC. NO.:
FOSITION: Full Time Telecommunicator ! DEPT.: 911

1 NEW ENMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

GURRENT GRADE: STEP: $ALARY
7 JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] | DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Drate TIONARY PERIOD,
0 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

X 6/1/2024 RECDMMENDATIDN AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERITRAISE. .
Date GRADE: _64 STEP: 3 SALARY: $18.62 Hourly ORI ST

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e e o e e S R e e o

DEPARTMENT RE Y. coumg MANA R APPROVAL
D 5{%’:‘{/} A okre:_5} / 29/ L
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



.04, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME; L{st Fpson $OC, SEC. NO.:_ | P
POSITION: __(2vDunds lérzlnlnaﬁ DEPT.: E@aréﬁﬂbh}

LINEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

[J  JoB PEREORMANGCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
n _ DATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER
Date

Ef RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date  GRADE: A4 sTEP: 1D SALARY: ] 3&3 40

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e ko o ool ke ke ek A o e e e

DEPARTMEN RECGM@AENDAT:GN COUNTY MANﬁRAPPROVAL
.,
S \D&,M /’}namb‘aﬂ&

DATE: 5 Q?!,:H’ N“-E: 5 /Q,o 74

CGOPRY

Revised 7/05

FINANCE QOFFICER

DATE:




v.D.5 - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Qmu 74

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Macey Cappel S0C. SEC. NO.;
POSITION: Administrative Assistant DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[1 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY F’ERIOD

CURRENT: GRADE:60_____ STEP:3___ SALARY $32,475

] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE)

[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL. COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X 6/1/24 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE., (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE:60__ STEP: 4 SALARY: $33,288

D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,
[ate

[ RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
e e e el vk vl iy e e ok e sl e e ol e ke R
DEPAR ME?T RECOMMENDATION coumw MANA ER APPROVAL
L il
DATE: $—6b- 2 L/ DATE 5 i"/z“f

COPRPY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




W.D.5 - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ~be ?'“"1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Taylor Dickey S0C. SEC. NO..
POSITION: Deputy DEPT.; Sheriff's Office

L] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 68 STEP: 1 SALARY: $40,27
{1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  {CIRCLE)

N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Bate RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

X 6/1/24 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

pate . RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE; 66____ STEP: 2 SALARY: $41,286

N DATE GF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: _ STEM: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTER ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
ke e e e oy sl e e e e e e o o ol e o o e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
_ _ e
DATE: & 62 DATE: D / 1o / 2"{

FINANCE OFFICER

GORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




IW.E - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SCHOOL CONSTRUCTION FUND
NO. 34

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON
THE 3rd DAY OF JUNE, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023-2024 BUDGET.

AMOUNT

CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE

65-348-002 General Assembly - Infermediate School 5,000,000

65-500-712 General Assermnbly - Intermediate School 5,000,000

EXPLANATION: To amend the FY 23/24 budget to include the funding awarded by
The General Assembly to Perquimans County to be designated for new school
construction project.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY,
HEREBY ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE
COUNTY BUDGET AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE
CHANGES IN THE MINUTES OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF JUNE, 2024,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 3rd DAY OF JUNE, 2024.

1

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



IWW.E. - Page

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUND
NO. 35

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON
THE 3rd DAY OF JUNE, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023-2024 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-430-740 BOE - Capital Qutlay 550
10-430-320 BOE - Inventory ltem 550

EXPLANATION: To amend the FY 23/24 budget to cover expenses.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY,
HEREBY ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE
COUNTY BUDGET AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE
CHANGES IN THE MINUTES OF SAID BOARD, THIS 3rd DAY OF JUNE, 2024.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 3rd DAY OF JUNE, 2024.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



W.E1, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLACE & NELSON
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHARLES WOODARD

VICE CHAIRMAN
TIMOTHY J, CORPREW

PO, BOX 45 JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
HERTEORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 T KYLE JONES
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 MBS
MARY P HUNNICUTT ! JAMES W. WARD
CLERK 70 BOARD W, HACKNEY HIGH, TR,

W. FRANK HEATH, HI COUNTY ATTORMEY
EOLINTY MANAGER

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desires to dispose of
certain surplus property of the County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Bowmd of
Commigsioners that:

1. The following described personal property is hereby declared to be surplused to the
needs of the County:

Monitors approaching and/or receding vehicles speed:
Serial Numbers: PN0897, RN12006, RN08499, RN8498

In car law enforcement camera:
Serial Numbers: WGAOQ00480-101, WGAQ0496, WGADNZT

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the
Perquimans County Board of Cominissioners to sale these surplus items on GovDeals.

3. The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the
property at any time during this process.

4. The County Manager, in accordance with State law, shall cause a summary of this
resolution to be published once in a newspaper having general circulation in the County and
place it on the County’s website. After not Jess than ten (10) days from the date of publication,
the County Manager is authorized to sell the above-described property to the highest bidder.

Adopted this the 3" day of June, 2024,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:
SEAL

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity inwhich to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



M.F2. -

Perquimans County

NC DP$ - Community Programs - County Funding Plan

Avaltable Funda: & $77.488

Loeat Match: 5 §8,820

Rate:

Page

10%

DPS JCPL funds must bo committed with a Program Apgreement submitted in NC Ablios nnd eleetrosionlly signedl by suthrized officlats,

1

LOCAL FUNDING OTHER | OTHER
i Propram Provider BPS-SCPC | County Cpah | Local Castt | Local In- Sinies Funds Total
Fnsging Malch Mitfeh Kind Federal :
Perquitns Epunly Behoals-Teen Cobrt, '
+{Communlly Service Restilotion, STOP 577,485 48,620 $86,305
}
. b
v
¥ i
'
' 2
L]
L]
" H
N g
L4
" , i
1L
11
i
IH
"
TOTALS: $77.485 $8,820 $85,305:8 :
The above plan was devived through a planning process by the Parquimans County

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council and represents the County

Amount of Unaliacated Funds

Amaynl of funts ravered biack to DFS

Diserelionary Funds added

chech typs Il g T e £ gum
~ LIPS Lsg Oty
Raviewad by
Aren Contultnnl Dalo
Reviawsd by_Z0Hedd, Dpual 4.26.24
Progtem Azaistant Prale
Verified by,
Catlgnated Blate Oifics Siaft Bate

*s Plan for use of these funds in FY 20242025 |

M 72 45024

Choimparson, fuvenite Crite Prevention Counch fhito

ur Counity Finnnce Olficer

ChaitpeiSol, Bodrd gMounty Commissionars

(Date}

}

ey R



G.5. 1438-853 allows for a 2

A,
B,
C.
D.

IWV.F.2. - Page

JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNGIL CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

2-Year Funding: FY 2023-2024 and FY 2024-2025

Membership
Have the members of the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council bazn appointed by county cormissioners?
Are members appointed for iwe-year terms and are those terms staggered?
is membership reflective of social-economic and racial diversity of the community?
Does the membership of the Juvenile Crime Prevention Gouncl reflect the required positions as provided by
N.C.G.B. §143B-8467

If not, which positiens are vacant and why?
Person under the age of 21, substance abuse mamber of the business community. Will work to seek youth for the

Moo m>

p

ja e

A,

upcoming achool year,

Organization

. Does the JCPC have written Bylaws?

. Bylaws are

. Bylaws contain Conflict of Interest section per JCPC policy and procedure.

- Does the JCPC have written policies and procedures for funding and review?
. These policies and procedures

. Does the JCPC have officers and are they elected annually?

Meetings

. JCPC meetings are considered open and public notice of meetings is provided.
- Is a quorum defined as the majority of membership snd required o be present in order to conduct business at

JCPC meetings?

. Does the JCPC mest six (6) times a year at a minimum?
- Are minutes taken at all official meetings?
. Are minutes distributed prior to or during subsequent meetings?

Planning

. Does the JCPC conduct 2 biennial planning process which includes a needs assessment, monitoring of

programs and furnding allocation process?

. Is this Biennial Plan presented to the Board of County Commisgioners and to DPS?
- 13 the Funding Plan approved by the full council and submitted to Commissioners for thair approval?

Public Awareness

- Does the JCPC communicate the availability of funds to all public and private non-profit agencies which serve

children or their families and to other interested community members?
ZRFP, Distribution List, and Advertisement attached

- Does the JCPC complete a biennial needs assessment and make that information available to agencies which

serve children or their families, and to intarested community members?

No Overdue Tax Debt
As recipient of the county DPS JCPC allocation, does the County certify that it has no overdue tax debts, as
defined by N.C.G.S. §105-243.1, at the Federal, State, or local level?

Form JCPC/OP 002 (8) Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification Application
Form struciure last revised August 2020
NC Department of Public Safety

-year funding cycle.

-year funding cycle for programs that meet the requiramants of the statute and have been
awarded funds in a prior funding cycle. Indicate below if the JCPC plans to allow for & 1-year or 2

Yas

Yes

Yes

No

Yes

On file
Yes

Yes

On file
Yas

Yas

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yas

Yes

Yas
Yes

Yasg

Yas

Yes



iV.F.2, - Page 3

JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

Briefly outline the plan for correcting any areas of standards non-compliance,
The couricil continues to work to fill vacant positions,

Form JCPC/OP 002 (a) Juvenile Crime Provention Cowaeil Certification Application
Form structurs last revised August 2020
NC Department of Public Safety



IVF.Z, -

JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

Instructions: N.C.G.S. § 1423B-846 specifies suggested members be a

Juvenile Crime Prevention Councils.

person appointed to serve in each category and his/her title. Indicate a

positions. Ingicate race and gender for all appointmarnts.

Page

ppointed by county commissioners to serve on local
in certain categories, 2 designes may be appointed to serve. Please indicate the
ppointed members who are designees for named

24} County Commissioner appointes

Specified Members Name Title Designes Race Gender
1} School Superintendent or designee James Bunch Assistant 1 White Male
Superntendsant
2} Chief of Pofice or designes
3) Local Sherift or designee Shelby White Sherff White Mals
4} District Attomey ot dasignes Kyls Jones Asslatant DA ) \White: Male
8) Chief Court Counselor ar designas Eva Anderson Court Counaslor Black or African- Female
Supervisior Armerican
8) Diractor, Local Management Entity/ Yolanda Bowsns | Systent of Care Black or African- Famale
Managed Care Organization (LMEMCO), ar Coordinator, Trillium M |American
designes
7} Director DSS or dasignes Kanisha Mercer CPS ¥ Biack or African- Femala
Armerican
8) County Manager or designea Frank Haeath Manager White: Mafe
8 Substance Abuse Profeagional
10} Member of Faith Community Wonder Lawis Pastor Black or African- Female
Amaerican
11 County Commisaioner Jaoseph Hoffler County Commissioner Black or African- Male
Arnarican
12} A Persen Under the Age of 21
13) A Person Under the Age of 21, or a member | Kellen Whiahurst Educator Black or African- Malg
of the public representing the interests of Amarican
familias of at-risk juvenies
14) Juvenile Dafonse Attarnay Brandon Belcher  [Attorney White Male
16} Chief District Judge or designee Han. Meadar Distrlet Court Judga White Mala:
Harriss
18) Member of Business Community
17) Logsl Health Director or designes Molly Brown Triple P Coord, 7} White Farnale
18) Rep. United Way/other noti-profit Mireyz Alvarado/ | Albemarle Hopeline Hispanic/Latino Female
Ricky Winabargar
19) Representative/Parks and Rec Howard Williams | Director Wiite: Mala
20) County Comimissioner appointes Dr. Kanika Griffin | CAO-Student Black or African- Female
Sarvicas American
21} County Commissianer appointas &d Hall Director of JJ Black or African. Male
Systems Engagement American
22} County Cornrnissioner appointee Gabi Comraw Public Health White Femalz
Education Spaciaist
23) County Cormmissionar sppointes Kim Parker District Social Worker Biack or Afrjean- Farnale
Ameartican
Michelle Lawrenca |Librarian White Fermaste

Form JCPC/OP 002 (a) huvenile Crime Prevention Councii Certification Application

Form structure last revised August 2020
NC Drepartment of Public Safety



V2. - Page

JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL CERTIFICATION STANDARDS

Specified Members Nare Title Deslgnes Race Gender

28) County Commissioner appointes Shatagha Miller Youth Development Black or African- Female
Coordinator American

26) County Commisslonar appointes Tarmmy Miller-Whits | Community Member Black or African. Female
American

Form JCPC/OP 002 (a) Juvenile Crime Prevention Council Certification Application

Form structurs last revised August 2020
NG Depariment of Public Safaty



IV.F.3. - Page 1
MCACC
COUNTY RISK GROUP
ENT POOLS - LIABILITY AND PROPERTY
County: Perquimans County
RENEWAL ESTIMATE
JULY 1, 2024 to JULY 1, 20258 Dale of Guote H19)2024
Coverage Contract Limlk Deductible Ronewal Expoaurg Contribution
Propary Ingured Values FHL000  [Total Property Values $54 280 76T 131,834
Named Storm 37,000
51,000 |Totalintand Martine Valves | 52244 238 5,453
Flood, NFIP Za800.000
Flosd/Barthquake 325,000 Tatal $137,384
Ganera: Lizbiliy 2,000,000 50 |BapUiaton CERTE e
Number of EMTs a7 1,887
—— Tolal £6,568
Autemobile Liability 52,000,000 20 Total # of Vahicles (Liabiky] 89 32847
Exceas Aute Liabiity ¢
Phyzsical Damage Actuat Cash Valua | $9.000 |Totel # of Vehicles (P0) 94 15,933
Replacement Cost 175,000 Value of Sefecter Vah, $175,000 1,568
Totai TFREC
&7 me 5250,000 81,000 |Maonay on Fremises 7 $1268 ]
50 Great than §250,000 o 50
Total 51,258
Public Officialy Liability 2000000 5,000  [Pepulation 13,142 E,326
par claim per claltr
54,000,000
arnual eggregeie Tetal $5.328
Law Enfarcement Liabllity £2 000,000 §5.000 [Class A Emploveas 24 18,283
REE OtEurrence Clats B Employees 4 1,630
Giass C Employaes k1] 2223
$4,000,000
Bggregate Total §22,146
Employrmant Practices 2,000,000 $5,000 |Population 13112 41411
Liability per claim par claim
4,000,000
per aggregale Tols 4,111
Emploves Benefils $2,000,000 5,000
Liability
Tatal inciuded
Ervironmentaf impalrmant $260 000 30
Liabitity sppregale
Tota! included
Privecy or Sacutity Event 51,400,000 55,000
Liahility $10,000,000 Poal
Aggrepate Totat
Annuat Estimated Contribution

‘Flaase reium His document with S1gRed proposal. Excess ey

Bor GF overdll liab or gaparaie page(s) i applicable,




iV.F.3. - Page

2024 PROPERTY SUBLIMITS

$2,500,000  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
$5,000,000  AUTOMATIC COVERAGE
$2,500,000  BUSINESS INCOME AND EXTRA EXPENSE COMBINED
$250,000  COST OF EXTINGUISHING LANDFILL FIRES
5100000 CONTINGENT TAX REVENUE INTERRUPTION
$250,000  CONTINGENT BUSINESS INCOME/CONTINGENT EXTRA EXPENSE
$2,500,000  DEBRIS REMOVAL (LESSOR OF 25% OF PROPERTY DAMAGE LOSS OR THE LIMIT SHOWN)
$500,000 DECONTAMINATION COSTS
$100,000  DEFERRED PAYMENTS
$10,000,000  EARTHQUAKE ~ SUBJECT TO A $10,000,000 ANNUAL AGGREGATE
S2,500,000  ELECTRONIC DATA AND MEDIA
550,000,000  EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN, INCLUDING:

SPOILAGE $500,000
SERVICE INTERRUPTION £2,500,000
BUSINESS INTERRUPTION $25,000,000
GROSS EARNINGS AND EXTRA EXPENSE  $1,000,000
EXPEDITING EXPENSE $500,000
HAZARDOUS SLIBSTANCE 51,000,000
AMMONIA CONTAMINATION £500,000
ELECTRONIC DATA & MEDIA §1,000,000
CFC REFRIGERANTS $100,000
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 50,000,000

$2,500,000  ERRORS AND OMISSIONS
$450,000  EVACUATION EXPENSE
51,000,000  EXPEDITING EXPENSE

$1,000,000  EXTENDED PERIOD OF INDEMNITY (LESSER OF ACTUAL LOSS SUSTAINED FOR 180 CONSECUTIVE
DAYS OR LIMIT SHOWN)

$1,000,000  UNSCHEDULED FINE ARTS - SUBJECT TO A MAXIMUM OF $250,000 PER ITEM

$10,000,000  FLOOD - SUBJECT TO A $10,000,000 ANNUAL AGGREGATE

$1,000,000  FLOOD ~SUBJECT TO A $1,000,000 ANNUAL AGGREGATE AS RESPECTS LOCATIONS SITUATED
WHOLLY OR PARTIALLY WITHIN SPECIAL HAZARD ZONES FOR FLOOD

$2,500,000  INCREASED COST OF CONSTRUCTION
$2,500,000  INTERRUPTION BY CIVIL AUTHORITY
$100,000  {AW ENEORCEMENT ANIMAL MORTALITY



52,500,000
42,500,000
$250,000
$50,000,000
4250,000

$10,000

£100,000
£2,500,000

$100,000

$2,500,000

52,500,000

52,500,000
£2,500,000
$100,000

$150,0C0

$15,000

$250,000
$10,000

$100,000

IV.F.3. - Page 3

LEASEHOLD INTEREST

MISCELLANEDHS UNNAMED PROBPERTY

MOBILE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT

NAMED STORM — LIMITED TO TIER ONE COLUNTIES ONLY

FIBER QPTICS DISTRIBUTION LINES LOCATED MORE THAN 1,000 FEET FROM A COVERED LOCATION

PERSONAL PROPERTY OF OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE PARTICIPANT

PROEESSIONAL FEES
PROPERTY IN COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION AND SOFT COSTS - ANY ONE COVERED PROPERTY

LAND AND WATER CONTAMINANT OR POLLUTANT CLEANUP. REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL - SUBJECT
TO A $500,000 ANMUAL AGGREGATE

SERVICE INTERRUPTION - PROPERTY DAMAGE AND TIME ELEMENT COMBINED
TRANSIT PROPERTY DAMAGE AND TIME ELEMENT COMBINED - PER CONVEYANCE

VALUABLE PAPERS & RECORDS & EDP MEDIA
INGRESS/EGRESS

LANDSCAPING, SUBJECT TO 515,000 ANY ONE SHRUB OR TREE, CAUSED BY OR RESULTING FROM A
COVERED PERIL

ANY ONE WATERCRAFT, $1,500,000 ANY ONE OCCURRENCE FOR WATERCRAFT 27 FEET OR LESS IN
LENGTH;

PIERS, DOCKS, PILINGS, BULKHEADS, AND WHARVES: ANY UNSCHEDULED LOCATION; $100,000
MAXIMUM ANY ONE SCHEDULED LOCATION; 250,000 ANY ONE OCCURRENCE FOR ALL
LOCATHONS {SCHEDULED AND UNSCHEDULED) '

UNSCHEDULED TUNNELS, BRIDGES, AND DAMS (EXCLUDING COVERAGE FOR THE PERILS OF
EARTHQUAKE, FLOOD AND NAMED STORM)

UNSCHEDULED UNMANNED AIRCRAFT/UNMANNED AFRCRAFT SYSTEM - SUBJECT TO A $50,000
ANNUAL AGGREGATE

UPGRADE TO GREEN



IV.F.3. - Page 4

MCACT
COUNTY RIGK GROUP

Paymaent Plan Availabie: Liability & Property Pool Quoted on: 51912024
County or Enjity: Perguimans County

Annual Payment Pian*:

5239832

*Total doss not include excess cybarfoverafl liabitity or multi-poolflongevity incantives. See separate

pagiis) i applicabls,
We appreciate your participation. To insure effective, efficlent operation of your Pool we
must recelve paymaent in full no {ater than August 1st. A two percent late payment fee will he

assessed on all amounts recelved after hat date,

L undersiand that changes made to the exposures subseguent to submission of the
rerewa) application may result in changes to the Estimated Contribadion;

Aeceptea by Signature w- AHM‘A%M% ,M

Y I,
W Frank H@é’i% iﬂﬂ
Print Title Ca uw%'«{ f‘/i aAndq e

Date 5/ fﬁd‘/ﬂ‘ ﬂi‘tf )

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Govarnment Budget and Fiscal Control
Act,

Financial Officer. Signature W/{ W———‘
e 91612y

Frinted Mame

Pieage sign and return the accepted proposal by June 15k, 2024,

NCACC 5912024



IW.F.3. - Page 5

NCACE
= COUNTY RISE GROUP

County ar Entity: Perqutimans County

NCENTIVE ILITY

Muiti-Poo! Incentives can te earned by participating in both Pools. You are
rewarded for your participation In our Workers Compensation and Liability &
Froperty Pools with an incentive.

For questions regarding the Longevity Credit, please contact vour underwriter.

Participation In Multiple Pools
$5,320

Longevity Credit
Percentsga of Fina! Signed Contrbution (WC & L&R)

1.5%

The contributions are established on the basis that the member
remains in both pools, Should the member elect not to rensw
with both pools then the NCACC Risk Pools reserve the right to
adjust the proposal pricing on the basis of single pool
membarship.

Please note that any applicable incertives will be applied to the Workers
Compensation line for 2024-2025,

Pleaze relurn this document with your sighed proposs),

NCACC 5812024



NLAGC

COUNTY RISK GROUFP

V.F.3. - Page 6

Please return thin form with your confirmation Indicating deductible choices. if we don't receive the completad
form, we will process your ranewal using expiring deductities, (Bese deductibles shown in bold, itaiics typa},

Perguimans County

LIABHILTY AND PROPERTY DEDUCTIBLE OPTIONS

JULY 1, 2024 to JULY 1, 2025

COVERAGE X § DEDUCTIBLE COVERAGE . 1 X DEDYCTIBLE
Property $1,000 Inland Marina} §1,000
$2.500 52,500
55,0600 55,000
$10,000 510,000
$25,000 §25,000
$80,000 $50,000
578,000 $75,000
$100,000 $100,000
Coastal county membarg only — Your propossl ineludes the standard dedustibla for wind coverage for alt
You may select a 2% Wind Reduct. Property axposures. Te aceapt a 2% wind dedustibla for the savings
shown in your proposal, check the black a1 the Ief,
Grime 51,000 Genaral Liability 50
5500
§1.000
$2,800
55,000
$10,000
525,000
£50,000
Antamabile Liability 10 Aute Phy, Damage 81,000
$600 N 52,500
$1.000 $5,000
$2 500 $10,000
5,000 525,000
510,000 $£0,000
$25,000 575,000
$50,000 $100,000
Law Enforcarment 15,000 Pubtic Officials 85,000
$10,000 $10,000
$25 000 $25,000
550,000 £50,000
§75,000 $75,000
$100,000 $100,000
Employment Practices $5,000 {Bollar and Machinery Coverage
$10,000 |* The dsductible for Bolter and Machinery iz $1,000 for
$25,000 [Direct Damage and 24 hours for Indirect Damage at the
$50,000 frequest of the reinsurer, Other oplions are nat available
575,000 [for Boller & Machinery.
. 100,000
Pleagze reliim this document with your signaed groposal,
5/8/2024

NCACC



IV.F.3, - Page 7

NCACE
COUNTY RISK GROUP

NCACC Risk Management Pools-Workers' Compensation
RENEWAL ESTIMATE JULY 1, 2024 TO JULY 1, 2025 Guoted o 6/9/2024)
Member, {PERQUIMANS COUNTY

Limits Caverage A Workers Compensation: Statutory
Coverage B: Employer's Liability: $2,000,000

Annual Maodified Modified
Clagss Cods Dascription Remuneration Rate Contribution
7520 WATERWORKS OPERATIONS $335 865 1.683 £6,320
7704 FIRE MARSHALL OR INSPECTOR $3,084 1.810 58
7703 AMBULANCE & EMT/E MG 71,205,048 2.3%1 $30,727
7720 SHERIFF'S DEPT. OFFICERS & DRIVERS $1,106,326 1728 $19,133
8310 GLERICAL 51,888,187 0.153 %2 ha7
8810X CLERICAL -DSS - N/A $ra1.817 0,153 $1,138
8831 HOSPITAL VETERINARY & DRIVERS F135,637 0.673 5913
9015 BLILDINGS - NOC $47 567 1.960 a3z
9061 CLUBS & SENIOR CENTERS: NOG & CLERIGAL $1289,170 [0.669 884
9102 PARK NQG ALL EMPLOYEESIDRIVERS 8168677 1168 $1,903
410 MUNICIPAL TOWNSHIF COUNTY OR STATE EMBLOYEES NOC $101,424 1.005 $1,924
410X MUNICIPAL TOWNERIP COUNTY OR STATE EMPLOYEES NOC $33g.022 1.008 $3,308
9988 VOLUNTEERS (NCACC designated class) $32.580 17.318 $5,643
8810 CLERICAL $14,420 0. 153 522
8102 PARK NOC ALL EMPLOYEES/DRIVERS 40,675 1.198 $488
Total Estimated Payroli $6,448,269
Subfect to audit. 2024-2025 Contribution: $76,358

Please return this document with your signed proposal.

NCACC : 51812024



IV.F.3, - Page
NCACC
COUNTY RISK GROUP
Egyment Plan Available: Weorkers' Compensation Poot Querted on: 5inf2024
County or Entity: PERQUIMANS COUNTY
Annual Fayment Plan:
i $76,358

We appraciate your participation. To insure effective, efficient operation of your Pool wo must
receive payment in full no later than August 1st. A two percent late pavment fee will be
assessed on all amounts received aftor that date,

| undarstand thal changes made o the sxposuras subseguent 1o submission of the
renewat application may result in changes o the Estimated Cenbribution:

Rocepied oy Signature {A}e (/}Y\&Mﬁ %‘/hﬁ ;ﬁ.’t
: |
Printed Name W, Frank HM‘ 'H‘ ;:m:
Print Tille pnm Wh? M gk 5&@?‘

Date ‘5”/55 Zﬂﬂ@e

This Instrument has been pre-audited in the mannar required by the Gavermnment Budgel and Fiscal Control Act,

Financiat Officer;
Signature

Date

Plense sigr and refurn the gecepted proposaf by Jure 15th, 2024,

8

51072024

NGACC



North Caroling
Asgoeiation of
County Commiggioners

NCACC COUNTY RISK GROUP

W.F.2,

2024 STEWARDSHIP REPORT

Perquimans County

Here is & summary of the added vaiue of the benefits, resources, and servicas provided to you as a

- Page 9

membpetr of the County Risk Group, There [s no additional cost for any of these items.

Value Added Risk Management Benefits and Resources

Direct Discounts and Reimbursements Banefit Utilized

Multipool Discount £5,180.00
Per capita discount provided to counties and

entities dual members of the WC and LP pools,

Longevity/Engagement Credit 0-5 =0.0% $8,352.00
Discount is provided for dual pool members | 6-9 = 1.0%

beginning with the sixth consecutive year of dual pool 10-19 = 2.0%

membership, This amount is doubled based upon | =20 = 3.0%

meeting additionsal “engagement” metrics as a dual pool

member,

Safety Credit Up to 3% £0.00
Provided to each member who meets certain dlscount

criteria for its safety, health, and risk control programs,

Body Armor Reimbursement 51500 $1,500.00
Provides reimbursements for the sheriff to assist | Annually

with purchase of soft body armor for officers. This has

heen expanded to include EMS staff as well. Available to

WC members anly.

Bumper Guard Reimbursement $1500 $1,000.00
Provides reimbursement for the purchase and | Annually

installation of bumper guards on patrol vehicles.

Transit Lift Gate Reimbursement $4500
Pravides reimbursement for the purchase and | Annually

installation of wheelchair |ift guards.

Please refer to the back page for data on membar resources and services,
For more information about the NCACC County Risk Group, visit WWW.Nncacc.org/crg.




W.F3, - Page 10
2024 STEWARDSHIP REPORT
Perquimans County
CRG Provided Member Resources and Services Total Cost Allocated
Cost/Usage

Onsite Risk Control Total Visits $186,500 $1,400.00
These are onsite visits, trainings, | 4 ($350/Visit)

and contacts made by our field Risk

Control Siaff.

County College by NEQOGOV Active Users | $88,000 $0.00
CountyCollege i5s our dedicated | © ($19.95

Learning Management System that annually per

provides over 400 training courses as active user)

well as the abllity to provide custom

training and administration.

HR Helpline # Calls $75,000 $0.00
This resource provides on-call 0 Annually

legal services to assist with personnel

related issves.

CountyFlix $4800 $377.00
Streaming video services that provides team level Annually

training solutions for a variety of safety and health

topics. Members have unlimited access to the video

tibrary.

Injury Prevention Systems $25,000 $114.00
Provldestargetedtralningmaterialsandinstruction Budgeted

to include Al sssistance for EMS personnel as well as Annually

other selected employee groups. Cost Is allocated based

on member share in total contributlon.

Provident Services $97,000 $497.00
The CRG provides supplemental coverage for | Annually

deputies performing off-duty assignments not covered

by WC. In addition, the CRG provides an on-call employee

assitance program specifically designed for law

enforcement and other public safety employees. The

allocated value as shown is based on the number of fuil-

time officers employed by the Sheriff's Office,

Legal and Liability Risk Management Institute $55,000 $281.00

Provides our member sheriffs with a common
policy template for both patroi and detention operatians,
In addition to this, training is provided through an online
platform, and dedicated legal consuitation is available
to assist sheriffs with lighility related issues involving
thelr operations,




IV.F.4. - Page

2023 MEMORANDUM OF PARTICIPATION {MOP)
FOR A FULL VALUATION OF THE
OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

EMPLOYER NAME: Perquimans County

oIS LGERS L.D. NUMBER(S) (for pension purposes — not LEO S5A): 97201
MAILING ADDRESS: P.0. Box 45

cITy: Hertford 2P CODE: 27544
NAME OF REPORT RECEPIENT: 0 Mr. Ms. {choose ong)____Tracy Mathews

PHONE #: (257} A76wR/94 TITLE: Einanee. DEFfea

E-MAIL ADDRESS: __iracymathews@perquimanscoyntync, 2OV

On behalf of the employer noted above, we have agreed to engage Cavanaugh Macdonald Consulting, LLC to perform a GASE
74 actuariz! valuation of the emnployer's OPEB Plan. 1 understand that we witl be billed directly by Covapaugh Macdonald
Congulting, LLC and 8 copy of the actuarial report will be e-maiied to the person listed above by Cavanaugh Macdonald
Consulting. | understand the fee structure is as follows:

AaHTN Ol g ()

Base Foe Base Fae
.0 Lessthan 20 total active and retired participants $5,250
" 20-49 total active and retired participants $6,825
" 50-89 total active and retired participants 58,190
& 106 or rmore total active and retired participants 58,5925
+ Plus +
Per Participant Fea
*  tessthan 50 total active and retired participants 45.00
" 30-98 total active and retired participants 5450 i
o 100-248 total active and retired participants 43.25
" __250-498 total active and retired participants 52,75
¥ 500 ormore total active and retired participants $2.50

Interested employers must return this 2023 Memorandum of Participation indicating their desire to participate along with all
requested data as outlined on the following page. In order to complete the report in advance of your June 30, 2024 financial
report, we need to receive all requested information no later than Navember 10, 2023,

If (1} your plan is not a single employer, defined benefit plan or (2) if your plan has discretely presented component units or
{3) ¥ your plan has a special funding situation, additional feas will apply. Please contact us for a fee quote.

Additional fees may also apply if Informetion is not provided in the requested farmat and/or time is acorued answering auditor
questions.

Signed this_-rd day of _June ,zn_%i .

Authorized Signature

Should you have questions regarding the information requested In this letter, please contact the OPEB Team via emall at

(NCOPER@ CavMacCansulting. com) or via phone at {678) 388-1700.



V. F4. - Page

INFORMATION COLLECTION CHECKLIST FOR OPEB REQUEST

EMPLOYER NAME; _ Perquimans County
UNIT'S RETIREMENT SYSTEM {LGERS) LD, NUMBER(S): Q7201

The June 30, 2023 OPEB valuation will be the basis for June 30, 2024 financial disclosure.

Please provide a completed copy of this checklist to indlcate the items heing sent and the work being requested,
This will help us verify receipt of al! infarmation and to be sure nothing was lost in transit. Check the hoxes below
to indicate which items are included In this submission. If multiple submissions are needed because some of the
information Is not immediately available, please provide an updated checklist with each submission,

Will you need additional information related to a split of the liabilities, OPEB expense? Additional fees will apply
based on our hourly rates.

[} Yes—Besureto provide the fund for each member (active and retirad) on the census data.

K} No~ No additional information is nesded,

¥ Executed 2023 Memorandum of Participation {MOP}

Details regarding the required items listed below can be found in the “Memerandum and Explanation of Items
Requested” document,

[} {1a) Active Data as of June 30, 2023 {ingluding SSN for each record or NCLGERS Person tD for each record) in
an encrypted/protected Excel file. Note that the NCLGERS data file will be used to supplement the inforemation
you provide,

B (1b) Retiree Data as of June 30, 2023 (including 53N for each record or NCLGERS Person ID for each record) in
an encrypted/protected Excel file

E,a (2a} A copy of the OPEB plan provisions related to the plan Is included with the submission.

@I (2b) ! have reviewed the OPER plan provisions in our prior GASB report. If an amendment to the OPER plan
has been adopted or the provisions detailed In the prior report are not accurate, there is a plan change for
valuation purposes. Mave the OPEB plan provisions changed since the prlor valuation?

0 Yes — Please provide the new plan provision information tetailing the new OPEB plan benefit eligibility

conditians and/or cost-sharing information.
& No —~We will use the same OPEB plan provisions summarized in your last report.

&l (3) Medical toverage summarles (co-pays, deductibles, etc.) for the most recent 2 years

{4) Premium rates and the effective dates for the most recent 2 years for each benefit, coverage tler and
group

Bl (5} Please refer to ltem 5 in the “Memorandum and Explanation of tems Requested” document for an
explanation of fully-insured and self-insured benefits. Check the appropriate boxes below for your plan,

Eil

For Pre-Medicare: @ Fully Insured O Self-nsured

o QOther, please explain:
Fully Insured o Self-insured

|

For Medicars:

Other, please explain:

a




INFORMATION COLLECTION CHECKLIST FOR OPEB REQUEST
(CONTINUED)

[ (8} Plans with self-insured benefits must provide claims experience, enrollment counts by covarage tler,
administrative fees and other fixed fee information. We provided a template for your use in coltecting the
claims experience information as an attachment in the data refuest  email Email us at
NCOPEB@CavMacConsulting, com if you need another copy. If the template is not fully completed, additianal
information may be requested and defays may pceur. Also provide a copy of the most recant Administrative
Service Only (ASQ) funding rates for each plan option. An example of the ASQ rates is included on the
template. The ASO rates are usually provided by your administrator.

(7a) Were OPER Claims and/or premiums paid for the messurement period luly 1, 2022 - June 30, 20237

Yes — Complete the template provided for this information. The template was provided as an
attachment in the data request email, Email us at NCOPEB@CavMiacConsulting.com if you need another
copy. Ifthe template is not fully completed, delays may oceur,

a No - Do not complete the Item 7 spreadsheet.

&I {7b) The calculation of OPER Expense includes the “Administrative Cost” for the vear, The Administrative Cost
reported for this item, If you choose to report any, should be those costs not associated with the direct
payment of benefits and not paid from an OPER trust, Administrative Costs may include professional feas
{trust fees, audit fees, actuarial fees, etc.), associated with the administration of the OPER plan. Note that
expenses booked elsewhere or paid from an OPEB trust should not be included below {to aveid double
counting of such expenses). What amount should be included in the (PEB expense?

50 (enter 50 or the amount we should use — — if left blank, we will assume $0)

ke (7c) Do you have or plan to have OPEB assets?

¢ Doesthe Employer have assets in a qualified GASB OPER funding vehicle {i.e., a Trust ar Trust like
arrangement for the sole purpose of providing OPEB benefits for retirees that cannot be used to
pay actlve health care costs or any other benefits) as of June 30, 20237 o Yes 0 No {choose one)

¢ Ifthere were no OPEB assets as of June 30, 2023, does the Employer plan to estabilsh OPEB assets
in a qualified GASB OPEB funding vehicle by June 30, 20247 © Yes ¢ No 0 N/A {choose one}

Eé] (8a) Provide a copy of the most recent actuarial report for the OPEB plan if it was not prepared by Cavanaugh
Macdonald Consulting,

§€] {8b) Provide most recent Audited Financial Report {or CAFR) providing OPEB disclosure Information

Qur fiscal year end I3 6/30 {i.e., 6/30)

3 (8c) Provide the name, phone number and email address of the person ta contact should any guestions arise
regarding the data submitted.

Narma: Tracy Mathews Phona: (232 )} 426-8484

E-mail: —tracymatheuslperquimanssountyne gov. .




VLAL. - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLACK £, SFL50%
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHARLES WOODARD

VICE CHAIRMAN
TIMOTHY J. CORPREW

P.O. BOX 45 JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CARQLINA 27944 T KYLE JONES
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 oG :
MARY P HUNNICUTT JAMES W. w,mp -
CLERE O BOARLD W, HACKNEY JIGH, Jib

W, FRANK HEATIL, 11 COUNTY ATTORNEY
COUNTY MANAGER

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT OF RIVER FRONT DRIVE PROJECT

WHEREAS, at its regular meeting conducted on June 3, 2024, the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners received a presentation from Brooks N. Braswell, Project Development Engineer
with the North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT);

WHEREAS, Mr. Braswell provided an overview of a project known as “River Front Drive
Project”, which involves the upgrade of River Front Drive for addition to the NCDOT State Road

System;
WHEREAS, it is anticipated that the Project will bring the road up to NCDOT standards to allow
NCDOT to add River Front Drive to the NCDO'T State Road System.

NOW, THEREFQRE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Perquimans County Board of Comimissioners
does hereby issue both its support of the “River Front Drive Project™ as presenied and its
appreciation to the NCDOT for its efforts in pursuing this Project to improve the roadways of
Perquimans County.

ADOPTED this 3™ day of June, 2024,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTEST:
SEAL

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Vigion:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,



VEA.L.

Page 2

NORTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

Date: 5/24/2024

Project: RIVER FRONT DRIVE
WRS Element #:

Division #: 1

County: PERQLIMANS
Description:

Proposed Wark:

5R 1465 RIVER FRONT DR TO END OF ROAD
REPLACEMENT AND INSTALLATION OF CROSSLINES, REGRADING OF ROADWAY DITCHES,
TREE REMOVAL, WIDENING OF ABC SUBGRADE (20FT), AND ASPHALT OVERLAY{1.5" of

71 MILES @ 18 WIDE

$9.58),

ltem Description Quantity tinits|Unit Price Bid Amount
MOBILIZATION (PERCUIMANS) 1.00] LS $14,000.00 $14,000.00
CLEARING & GRUBBING 1.00] LS $4000.00 %4,000.00
DRAINAGE DITCH MAINTENANCE 0.80] SHM { 510,000.00 $8,000.00
INSTALL PIPES (24" CAAR) 160.00} LF $85.00 515,200.00
ASBESTOS PIPE DISPOSAL .00} LS $1,500.00 $1,500.00
SHOULDER BORROW 213.00] ¢y $11.50 $2,449.50
AGGREGATE BASE COURSE 1,800.00) TONS 545.00 351,000.00
INCIDENTAL STONE BASE 36.00] TONS $60.00 5236000
SHOWULDER RECONSTRUCTION 1.42] SMI 50.00 £3,000.00
ASPHALT CONC SURFACE COURSE, TYPE 59.58 800.00| TONS $135.00 $108,000.00
ASPHALT BINDER FOR PLANT MIX 50,00 TONS $650.00 $32,500.00
TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL .00} 15 $12,000.00 §12,000.00
WORK 20ONE SIGNS (STATIONARY) 56.00] SF $10.00 $960.00
TEMPORARY SILT FENCE 400,00 LF $3.25 $1,300.00
COIR FIBER WATTLE 200.00| LF $14.00 52,800.00
SEEDING & MULCHING 0,701 ACR 43,500.00 52,450.00
RESPONSE FOR EROSION CONTROL 300} EA $750.00 $2,250.00
Subtotai: $293,569.50
Engineering: 5 56,430.50
Total Estimate: 4 350,000.00




e 1iesys I

T§HLT DN ‘uoduspy “ag noday £1T | A1unon) sueunnbia g
ADI420 INO NOISIAIO UDIDNISUT 13pUe) - £
@ gy Ag pagedass T GOTSIAL] G107y ISROL]

an
3]
f=

IALI(] IUOCIJ I3ATY

YHITOHYD
HEHOM




W @ ENBINEERS PLAHRERS SUAVEYORS LANDSCAPE ARCHRTECTS
& ABBEOCIATES, INT,

May 24. 2024

Rhonds Repanshek
Perquimans County Planner
104 Dobbs St/ P.O. Box 45
Hertford, NC 27944

Rhonda,

On behalf of Atlantic Marine Construction, we are reguesting a two-vear extension of the Preliminary Plat for
The Moorings at Albemarle approved July 5, 2022, The project has been delayved due to extracrdinary
development costs increases due to inflation and interest rates. The developer will move forward with plat
recording and construction as soon as costs and rates have dropped to feasible levels,

Please contact me with any questions.
With best regards,
M‘¢ g‘

Tim R, Newell, PLA, ASLA
Rivers and Associates

co: Bruce Exum, 5r,
Atlantic Marine Construction

Six Forks Place IF w353 E. Six Forks Road, Sulte 230 « Ralelgh, NC 27609 » Phone: 818-584-1626
NOBELS Lic, No. F-0334 www.riversandassociates.com NCBOLA Lic, No, G-312




FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS




Page 1

DHR-1

LA ENLN T

BO6LZ DM *ALID HiZEYZI3 bLLBZ DN NIYLNAIOW YOvTE 6OBLZ ON *ALID 1EIEVZITE BOBLEZ ON *ALID HEZEYZITI 60842 SN "ALID HEIEVZITA
3 LIN HO ALID M S08L QYO JHTNIAY 015 LHNOD OF AZDVA SLOL L6E X08 Od Y04 NOSNHOF 5002
MO SNOWALL ONIAZAUNS SHAGHNVS ONIATANNS AT TAOVE TIEMOAON Evd i "NMOYE 3 STTVHD
L85 1-£58
BZEG-GEE \8/AEEE/TIPL-8EE POBL-ZY S6b-122 B£2 ON ‘FTUASILYD
BUBLZ DN "ALID H13TVZIT3 bE6LZ DN NIAWVD ZEBLZ DN "NOLNIGS 08642 ON "HINAL L334LS NFI EEL
L33H1S SIONYY4 9021 13H1S A GLZ OYOH IAOHD HvD orl QvOH INid NOIS ZaF 1101 £ 1NV
SIAFAYNS TIFMOHYD IS SYIDOH VIMOID N3ANHE v NYQYOT 3N3SN3 ONILINSNGD NYWMOS
9Low-E08 888E-5EE 6262828 ZE69-6EE a92E-152(25z}
£0BLZ OM "ALID HiZEVATI L2642 ON ‘NIQWVD 0647 DN ‘ALY H13gvZi13 PPBLZ IN QO LHIH BVBLZ DN MAMYH ALLTY
Z2F XOE Od JIHLS 9512 31 LS H138YZN3 3 505 3180 GOOMNOLLOD 981 851 X08 Od
F1dNIL 1100S AZEOH Q33D 7 WOV B AT H £ DNIAIAYNS 1135518
B et E TR WSS SR NSRS S NOSTIM NIATYD |
SHHOV T0°Z ¥0900-85E00-E NOQISIAMOSNS X PEOE-0E-F X ATINOIS VL
R TE T T TN SUN U TSR SUSSSNUSS N YAQANS 3153733 '8 SNV |
SIHIV 88°2 HTLO0PE00-S AIAUNS AHYANNOS X YZOZ-Z 1P X ATEHOLS Vi
JLIHM,
e SASOV PO SAUOV 008 BIWOV0OS | d et € VIQIBLY B WP 3 SV
JPIO0-6000-Z N'B $900-B80{- NOELYMNISINDITY X YEQE-6F 4 drHOHD SMOWRIL
HINNEES
B¢ SN NS RSN O N ST SO A H3JINNIC 8 d T3VHOIN
SIHOV 68" 8LE00-Z500-5 NOISIAIIENS X VEOE-S% X AJTAOLS WAL
HSNE
LS RPN SN U N - SANOHINY 2 3 ITI3HOIN
FELOO-0L00-2 AZAHNS AHYENNDY X [ZANA A X ATHOIS ¥
ANOHINY
RS NG SNSRI, SUSNSSUNN ST SURI S 8 VHIHVIN 8 STIUVHD
Z2000-L400-F TH0HYS DNIESENT 40 A3AHNS x YIOE-2-¥ X CAIFHOLS YE
S1ANINNOS ON/SEA NG 31va SS53Haqy F1i4 1vd
TYAQHLdY M 31VQ # 3NOHd S.HOAIAHNS SIVN S.HOATAHNS
"HudVY ALNGOD SNVIWINGOUEd - 907 MEIATY LV 1d -



2

Page

DHR-1

PP 1)

GEDS-LEalzsgl

redy

DROE-ZBPIZSL) ZEBLZ ON ‘NOLNIGS LIS X088 Od 9830 ANOL
LLFE-69 {BE8} 4£94-6/9{E52)

ALNNOD SNYWINOHE ~ DOT MTIATY 1V1d

191888 BEEN-SEE



Page 3

DHR-1

VLMW LIS

SS0E-TBRESEE ZE6LZ DN 'NOENIGT 1BS X009 Od BEIM ANOL

0£05-LZ9iZSE) £442-698 (8z8} 049¢-691252) 1915-8EE 8Z60-55E

BU64Z DN "ALID HIIBVZITI bLL8Z DN “NIVLNAOW MIv1a BOBLZ DN *ALID HLIGVZITI 80642 ON ‘ALID HIBYZIE B0B£Z DN "ALID HLIEVZA

3 LN B0 ALK M 5081 OVOH JHNNIAY 615 LEN0D OF AZOVI S10t L5E XO8 Od a¥OU NOSNHOP 5002

AICRLE SNOVILL ONIASANOS SHIANNYS DNIAZANAS AT TAOYY THAMOGDM Lvd Hi NAMOUE T STTHYHD

185L-/9€

STEY-BEE |BLB-EEC/SLYL-BEE POBLCBY S6Lb-12Z 6£Z ON “ITNASALYD

BU6LT DM *ALID HIZAVZITR {Z6L2 ON ‘NIAWYD ZE6/Z IN 'NOLENIAT 086/ O "HANAL 133418 NI LEL

133U1S SIONYHS 90TE 13uLS 8512 YO IACHD NYO 9pL aVOH INId NDIS Z0v 1LOL F v

ONIAIAENS TERMOYYD 15 SHIVOU WIHOTO NI HA NSV HYGHOF INIDN3 DNILINSNOD NYMOS

9101508 g881-58¢ 6267-88E 2E60-6EE 992E-L62iZ5T

L0642 OM 'ALID HI3AYZIT3 12642 DN “NIQWVD 0BLE DN ‘ALID H13EVZI13 PELZ IN OHOSLETH BYBLZ IN SMVH ALLIX

22k X089 Od IS BSLE LS 1S H138VZ3 3 05 3AIEA GOOMNOLLOD 281 891 X048 Od

TIdRL 11008 A380Y TITHO 7 WO P MITWNH T DNIASAYNS T1385!8

m

B Y SO ST NN (. FHN3S VNIH® H L1380y

SAHOV &L 6L 8 WBI00-£500-F 30 NOISIAKIENS X PELE-0E-G X ATIHOLE WL
RSS! WS U ORISR, S NV WWTIM B NOUYHS |

SIHOV 517 PEOO-EL00-Z AJAHNS AUYANNCH X ¥Z0Z-EL-G X AITHOLS VL

L LW HISNOW
T o ATIEHS B NHOT

JHIY 00 2BOO-EZ00-i 4O NOISIAIQENS X PEOE-6-5 X I HITIW He
SO TR N vmm e e |, SHIONNYS H1S8YZINT

SIHOV POLL FEZO0-GS00-E MOISIAIL LdNTx3 X FEDE-8-5 * ATIH0IS WE
RS PPRR RS S SO BRSNS I HINNDIS H ¥IHSOF |
S3HOV 221 30L00-1500-6 %R D0LO0-L550-6 NOLLYMISNOITH X $202-8-5 X 283IM ¥ HYISOr
B PR UL ORI SRR SIS N L3 A HOIN SINVHNG

SIHIV 8L

SIHIV 0L'Z J980-vS00-972 9800-#500-F 30 NOLLYNIBWNODTY X te0e-1-G X 83 ¥ HYISOr

U SRR R R H OSSR SUUTRRR AIHIA0D M INNYOS
SIHIV
9271 % IHIV 00'L OSZ00-9£00-F 40 NOISIAIGENS SO X PEOT-L-G X TIEMOYYD IS
SINAWIINOD ONSSTIA L0 38va s$53daay F1EL 1LY d
TEADYAdY SE AR # 3NOHd S.HOAIAHNS IYN S HOAIAHNS

AWK

ALNAOD SNYWINOY3d - 0071 MFIATY LV 1d



Page 4

DHR-1

SV PO

S9OE-ZBFIZG2} EERLZ DN 'NOLNMZ03 182 X008 Od 90938 ANCL

LE0S-1ZH(ZST] LicE-699 (328) GERL-BLI{ESE) LO1f-8EE BZ60-GEE

BOBLE DN ALID HAZAVZITS LELBE I "WIWANOOW HIvid SOELE DM A LD HEIEYZI S0BLE O "ALD HESBWZIE BO6LE I "ALID H13avZIS

3 LEN B ALDTD AN SORL W0 SUANZEAY OLS LMD OF ASDYIM SEOL LEE OB Od Ov0Y NOSNHO S002

dFHOE S SNCHAIMES ORIATAUNS SHIONIVS OREATARNS A TRV THEMOGIM 1Vd 1L "MMAOHE J SETUVYHD

198E-£82

SEES-BEE LBLB-EEEMS | ¥i-308 ¥08L-28F SGLF-LEL 6L IM TITUASILYD

BO5LZ 0N ALD HEISYZIHE LEBLE O ‘NI ZEBLE DM "NOINIOT DEBLE IMN HINAL LHIHIS NV EEL

133HIS SIDNYYHL 90T 1IYIs g &g Ov0H JADHD BYo orL QO INld NOES 268 {LoL 1 Aavd

DHIAZAROS THEMOUYI 1S SHIDOY wiHOD NI Ed AN NYEROT N3N SNILNSKOD Mknag

ALa-EGE gB834-GEE BZBE-BEE EEBR-EEE ggge-19Z{zse)

L0BLE DM ' ALID H1%8vZN3 12847 JN "MNIAMYD DBLE 30 "ALID HiZAVZT3 YPELT OM 'THOS1HIH SFELET IN "HANWH ALER

LZF X085 Od FFHIS BSLE 315 IS HEIEYZITI 3 v0S IMHT COOMMNGLLGD 95tL BOL X0H Od

AdMEE £ LODS AZFE0H J33HD % oW THEHITIHNHTT SMIAIAENS TI3SSE

:
U SETUTTE S U N
AT LA
e b EYNOG B NOLTIHS
S3HIV POE £TO00-8S00-E 40 NOISIAIOBNS X . PEQE-EE-S X ATFADLS v
S.LNIWWOD ON/SAA iNG 313 S534Haay T1LEL LY 1d

TYAQHddY NI JiYd # ANOHd S.HOAZAHNS FWVYN S HOAIAHNS

AV

ALNMOD SNYWHIDWE ~ 907 MIIATY 1V



DHR-2 - Page 1

107 M. Front Street Phone: (252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 {252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Faw: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-Mav 2024

GARNISHMENTS: $2,866.02

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $9,705.40

DEBT SETOFFS: $263.00




DHR-3 Pa
® PREITiT Report ge 1
5/1/2024 - 5/23/2024
T ok L K Py 5 andinsg [

5/1/2024 43571 Building County 10,000 4144.00 £0.00 $144.00
5/1/2024 4356} Building County 218,147 $185.00 40,00 $185.00
57172024 4354 Electrical Hertford 3,000 $100.00 $0.00 $160.00
Bji/2024 4353{Mechanical County 20,000 $130,00 40,00 £130.00
512024 4352 |Plumbing County 300 £55.00 $0.00 £55.00
5712024 4351 1Plumbing County 16,000 $220.00 $0.00 £220.00
5/1/2024 43501Buiiding County 27,000 $300.00 £0.00 $300.00
172024 4341 |Mechanical County 450 555,00 $0.00 $55.00
B/1/2024 43381 Building Counly 8,258 $125.00 412500

5/1/2024 43311Bullding County 200,000 $185.00 £0.00 $185.00
5/1/2024 4249n1Bullding County 170,000 40,00

5172024 4203 Mechanical County 10,000 475.00 £75.00

5/1/2024 4278 |Elactrical County 11,300 $312.00 $312.00

5/1/2024 43257|Bullding County 125,000 4600.00 %0.00 4600.00
5/ 172024 4190} Building County 5,000 £75.00 $75.00

5/2/2024 4361iBuilding County 5,000 $310.00 0,00 $310.00
5/2f2024 4360 Buitding County 10,800 $75.00 £0.00 £75.00
5/2/2024 4359{Plumbing {County 24,000 £230.00 £0.00 £230.00
5722024 4358|Efectrical County 24,500 £150.00 $0,00 %150.00
5/3/2024 4363|Bullding County 15,000 $75.00 40,00 475,00
5/3/2024% 4362 |Plumiing _ County 15,000 £230.00 40,00 $230.00
5/6/2024 4369iMechanical County 3,000 £55.00 40.00 $55.00
5162024 4368\ Mechanical Courty 1,200 £55,00 $£0,00 £55.00
5/6/2024 4367 |Mechanical County 1,200 $55.00 £0.00 £55.00
5/6/2024 4366|Building County 400,000 $1,606.00 $1,606.00

5f6/2024 4365 Electrical County 6,500 $105.00 $0.00 4105.00
5/6/2024 4364{Electrical County 3,000 $100.00 $0.00 £100.00
5/7/2024 4381 {Plurnbing County 12,000 $0.00

5/7/2024 43801Mechanical County 3,913 £75.00 $0.00 $75.00
5/7/2024 4379iMechanical County 6,547 $75.00 £0.00 $75.00
5/7/2024 4378 Mechanical County 20,000 £75.00 $0.00 $75.00
5/7/2024 4377{Plumbing County 20,000 £190,00 £0.00 $190.00
51712024 4378|Plumbing County 5,000 £50.00 £0.00 £50.00
5172024 4375|Electrical County 20,000 453,00 50.00 $453,00
w/7/2024 4374|Bullding County 4,500 £75.00 $0.00 $75.00
5/7/2024 4373|Mechanical County 6,200 £75.00 £0.00 £75.00
5712024 4372|Bullding County 20,000 $180.00 $0.00 £180.00
5/7/2024 4371|Byilding County 1,000 4221,00 £0.00 §221.00
5/712024 4277|Building Caunty 30,000 £180.00 40,00 4180.00
5/8/2024 4388|Building County 285,000 $0.00

5/8/2024 4387 Mechanical County 7,700 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
5/8/2024 4386|Mechanical __|County 8,000 £75.00 $0.00 475,00
5/8/2024 4385|Electrical County 1,600 £50.00 20,00 503,00
5/8/2024 4384{Mechanical County 7,000 $75,00 40,00 $75.00
5/8/2024 4383 |Electrical County 8,000 $167.00 £0.00 $167.00
5/8/2024 4382 |Bullding Hartfard 6,000 475.00 £0.00 $75.00
/912024 43493 | Building County 20,102 $120,00 40,00 $120.00
5/9/2024 4392 |Electrical County 20,102 £110.00 30.00 £110.00
5/9/2024 4391 |Buiiding County 745,000 £945,00 $0.00 £945,00
S/9/2024 4390 Bullding County 27,000 4180,00 £0.00 +180.00

Page: 3 of 3




DHR-3 . - ape .2
5/9/2024 43891 Building County 85,000 $£150.00 £0.00 £150,00
5/ 10/5024 43971Building Cotnty 326,100 %1,167.00 $6.00 41, 167.00
5/10/2024 4396!Machanical Courty 9 992 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
5/10/2024 4395 Flectrical County BOD 450.00 $0.00 £50.00
5}10/5024 4394|Bullding County 19,300 $210.00 $0.00 $210.00
511172024 4398} Building Zounty 218920 $476.00) $0,00 $476.00
5/13/2024 4403 Building County 14,000 $75.004 £0.00 475.00
5/13/2024 4402 |Plurnbing County 8,000 $75.00} $0.00 £75.00
5/13/2024 44011 Plumbing County 8,500 470,00 £0.00 270,00
5/13/2024 4358 Electrical County 200 $50.00 £0.00 £50.00
5/13/2024 43701Bullding County 4,700 $75.00 20.00 £75.00
5/14/2024 4409 Electrical County 4.000 £110.00] 20,00 $110.00
5/14/2024 44081Bullding County 26,000 $205.00 £0.00 $205.00
5/14/2024 4407 Electrical County 600 490,00 $0.00 490.00
5/14/2024 4406 | Building Caunty 110,000 $£150.00 40,00 $150.00
S5/14/2024 4408 Plumbing County 2,800 £50.00 20,00 450.00
5/14/2024 44041Electrical County 500 £50.00 £0.00 450,00
5/14/2024 4400 Plumb[ng County 15,000 £190.00 £0.00 %£190.00
5/15/2024 4413{Building County 3,000 £75.00 $0.00 £75.00
5/15/2024 4412 Elecirical County 6,727 20.00
5/15/2024 4411 Bullding Hettford 12,000 $0.00
571572024 4410;Plumbing County 3,500 £180.00 $0.00 £190,00
5/16/2024 4417|Mechanical County B,900 $£75.00 £75.00
5/16/2024 4416|Mechanical County 8,050 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
. 5/16/2024 4415{Mechanical County 7250 $75.00 20.00 £75.00
B/16/2024 4414 Plumbing County 5,000 490,00 20,00 $90.00
5/17/2024 442 31Electrical County 2,000 450.00 £50.00
5/17/2024 4422\ Electrical County 2000 $50,00 £0.00 $50.00
5/17/2024 4421 | Flectrical County 6,000 $283.00 £0.00 $283.00
8/1772024 4420 Mechanical County 1,199 $55.00 40,00 455.00
5/17/2024 4419 Bullding County 43,500 £250.00 40.00 $250,00
5/17/2024 4418|Bullding Caunty 274 500 %1,370.00 $0.00 $1.370.00
5/18/2024 4424!Plumbing County 2,699 $70.00 $0.00 $70.00
53012024 4429{Electrical Caurity 7,000 $£256.00 $0.00 $255,00
5/20/2024 4428|Building Winfall 89,471 $150.00 $150.00
5/20/2024 4477 Electrical County 9,000 490,00 £0.00 £00.00
5/20/2024 4426 Electrical. Hertfard 2,000 $80.00} $0.00 £80.00
5/20/2024 4425 Electrical Hertford 2,000 £110.00 £0.001 $110.00
512172024 4437{Plumbing County 5,000 £50.00 £50.00
5/21/2024 4436{Plumbing Lounty 5,000 £50.00 $50.00
5/21/2024 4435]Bullding County 200 $50.00 £0.00 $50.00
5/21/2024 4434|Buliding County 20,000 $162.00 $0.00 £162.00
5/21/2024 4433!Mechanical Hertford 3,800 $75.00 £0.00 475.00
5/21/2024 44321Building County 14,000 $225.00 $225.00
5/21/2024 44311Building County 73,891 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
512112024 4430|Building County 18,358 5182.00 $0.00{ $182.00
5/22/2024 44421Bullding {ounty 16,000 £200.00 £0.00 5200.00
B/22/2024 4441 gi_etb'tcal County 1,500 $100.00 $0.00 £100.00
572272024 44450 Bulldlng County 3,500 $0.00
5/%2/20@4 4439 Plurnbing County 9,800 $150.00 $0.00 £150.00
5/22/2024 4438|Bullding County 24,000 $125.00 $125.00
5/23/2024 4447|Buliding county 5,000 $75.00 £0.00 $75.00
512372024 4446 E.Iec:l:rll::g! County 100 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
5/23/2024 4445|Plumbing Catinty 1,500 £55.,00 $0.00 $55.00
5/23/2024 4444 Elecirical County 14,500 £315.00 £0.00 £315.00

Page: 2o0f 3



PHRE-3 - Page 3

Total Records: 106 52371024

Page: 3of 3



‘ DHR-4 - Page 1
® Lase ACTIVITY Report

5/1/2024 - 5/23/2024

5/7/2024 249 |Solid Waste ash at this

DOGWOOD DR property had
been cleaned

up, but as of

today trash
hias been piled
up at door
again. Wil
comtact ownars
and monitor,
5/10/2024 1471158 Solid Waste  |Junk boats Inspection Compfaint for
RIVERSHORE registration trash all over
DR out on ail property.
inchuding one
on boat ift,
jartk in yard,
grass high,

Total Records: 2 5/23/2024

Page: 1 of 1



COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR




